NOTICE OF MEETING

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

Thursday, 18th August, 2016, 7.00 pm - Civic Centre, High Road,
Wood Green, N22 8LE

Members: Councillors Vincent Carroll (Chair), David Beacham and Toni Mallett

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending
the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of
the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the
public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting should be
aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by
others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating in the
meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral protests)
should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or reported on. By
entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The Chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual, or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.
(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New
items will be considered at item 9 below).

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is
considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

Haringey



A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE (PAGES 1-2)

The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for the
hearing considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

SEVEN SISTERS OFF LICENCE, 627 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD LONDON
N15 (PAGES 3 - 48)

To consider an application for a premises licence review brought by Trading
Standards as a Responsible Authority.

TOTTENHAM EXPRESS, 591 HIGH ROAD, LONDON N17 (PAGES 49 -
94)

To consider an application for a premises licence review brought by Trading
Standards as a Responsible Authority.

TASTY HUTT (MARHABA), 443 WEST GREEN ROAD, LONDON N15
(PAGES 95 - 146)

To consider an application for a premises licence review brought by
Enforcement Response as a Responsible Authority.

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any new items of urgent business admitted under item 2 above.

Maria Fletcher, Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel — 020 84891512

Fax — 020 8881 5218

Email: maria.fletcher@haringey.gov.uk

Bernie Ryan
Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Monitoring Officer
River Park House, 225 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8HQ

Wednesday, 10 August 2016



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

APPENDIX 3

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE REVIEW HEARINGS
PROCEDURE SUMMARY

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members, Council officers, the Premises
Licence Holder, representatives of responsible authorities, interested parties and the
Review Applicant to do the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose
) any prior contacts (before the hearing) with the parties or representations received
by them; and separately
any declarations of interest.

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by reference to this summary which will
be distributed in advance.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair decides whether to:
(1) grant an adjournment to another date, or
(i) proceed in the absence of the non-attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further opportunity to attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

5. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the hearing. In the case of the majority  of
applications for variation of hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would conflict with the four
licensing objectives i.e.

0] the prevention of crime and disorder,

(i) public safety,

(i) the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on any other topic headings to be discussed.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to call a withess and decides any
such request.

8. Only if a witness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there is a request by an opposing party
to “cross-examine” the witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any party to
introduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. |If the other party do object to the admission of documents which
have only been produced by the first party at the hearing, then the
documents shall not generally be admitted.

July 2014




Page 2

12. If the other party object to documents produced late but before the
hearing, the following criteria shall be taken into account when the
Chair decides whether or not to admit the late documents:

(1) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(i) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by the late documents?

(@ii)  Will the party seeking to admit late documents be put at a major disadvantage if

admission of the documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(V) Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later date?

THE LICENSING OFFICER’S INTRODUCTION

13.  The Licensing Officer introduces the report explaining, for
example, the existing hours, the hours sought to be varied and the
comments of the other Council Services or outside official bodies.
This should be as “neutral” as possible between the parties.

14.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

15. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

0] an introduction by the Review Applicant’s main representative

(i) an introduction by the Premises Licence Holder or representative

(i) questions put by Members to the Review Applicant

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Premises Licence Holder

(v) guestions put by the Review Applicant to the Premises Licence Holder

(vi)  questions put by the Premises Licence Holder to the Review Applicant

CLOSING ADRESSES

16.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for their
closing address, if they need to make one.

17.  Generally, the Review Applicant makes their closing address before the
Premises Licence Holder, who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

18. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal representative
to consider their decision including the imposition of conditions.

19. The decision is put in writing and read out in public by the
Committee Clerk once Members have returned to the meeting.

July 2014




Page 3 Agenda Item 6

|-

ju!ﬂﬂ e y

LACH i i e & Agenda ltem

Page No. 1
Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 18" August 2016

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at Seven Sisters Off Licence,
627 Seven Sisters Road Tottenham London N15

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected TG
1. Purpose

To consider an application by The Trading Standards Team for a review of the
premises licence at Seven Sisters Off Licence.

Summary of application
» The applicants — Trading Standards as a Responsible Authority are seeking a review
of the Premises Licence with reference to the licensing objectives of the Prevention
of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

Date review application served: 12" July 2016

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Council's website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at Appendix 1.

2. Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 2)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy
(appendix 3)
Report authorised by: Daliah Barrett

.....................................

Llcensmg Team Leader

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: Seven Sisters Off Licence
The Background Papers are located at Regulatory Services, Alexandra House Levei 6, 10
Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

4, REPORT

Background

A premises licence was originally granted to Mr Ozcan Albay at Seven Sisters Off Licence
627 Seven Sisters Road Tottenham London N15 in November 2015. Mr Albay has been
the licence holder and DPS since this time.

Mr Albay has been previously cautioned by the Trading Standards Team for a similar
offence in December 2015. The licence holder submitted a Minor Variation to have agreed
conditions that would assist him in not having counterfeit conditions added to the licence
at this time. The Licence and its conditions are shown as Appendix 1A.

Clearly, the licensee has continued with stocking the premises with illicit goods and was
again found to have further stock in April 2016.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 0800 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 2230

Good Friday 0800 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

The designated premises supervisor is: Mr Ozcan Albay

4.2.1 Details of the Application for Review and Supporting Documentation.
Appendix 1

The application for the review has been made on the following grounds:
The operation of the premises has failed to uphold the Licensing Objectives of The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.
The premises were found to be stocking and selling non duty paid tobacco and alcohol
from the premises.
5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:
5.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

No representation made.
5.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:

No representation made

5.3 Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

No representation made.



6.0

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

8.2

Page 6

Comments of Interested Parties
No comments made.
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
which are:

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
revoke the license.

DAL=

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period
(not exceeding three months) as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee
is asked to give full reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of
the end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed
from coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any
appeal that might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to
the proceedings may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub
Committee.

The following provisions of the Secretary of State's guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.24-11.28 These provisions are attached at

Appendix 2.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority's Statement Of Licensing
Policy apply to this application; Section 78, these provisions are attached at
Appendix 3.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 7

4. REPORT

Background

A premises licence was originally granted to Mr Ozcan Albay at Seven Sisters Off Licence
627 Seven Sisters Road Tottenham London N15 in November 2015. Mr Albay has been
the licence holder and DPS since this time.

Mr Albay has been previously cautioned by the Trading Standards Team for a similar
offence in December 2015. The licence holder submitted a Minor Variation to have agreed
conditions that would assist him in not having counterfeit conditions added to the licence
at this time. The Licence and its conditions are shown as Appendix 1A.

Clearly, the licensee has continued with stocking the premises with illicit goods and was
again found to have further stock in April 2016.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 0800 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 2230

Good Friday 0800 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

The designated premises supervisor is: Mr Ozcan Albay

4.2.1 Details of the Application for Review and Supporting Documentation.
Appendix 1

The application for the review has been made on the following grounds:
The operation of the premises has failed to uphold the Licensing Objectives of The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.
The premises were found to be stocking and selling non duty paid tobacco and alcohol
from the premises.
5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:
5.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

No representation made.
5.2 Comments of Enforcement Services:

No representation made

5.3 Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

No representation made.



Page 8

Appendix 1 A- Copy of licence



Page 9

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: AG762521 Premises Licence Number: LN/00001187

LN/000003234

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
6" Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

SHGNALUTE:.........o.eeeecrerer et rer et serasesesensinasnses Date: 24" November 2005

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

SEVEN SISTERS OFF LICENCE
627 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD
LONDON
N15 5LE

Telephone: 020 8802 9589
Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:
Sale of retail of alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 0800 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 2230

Good Friday 0800 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

The opening hours of the premises:

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off
supplies:

Supply of alcohol for consumption OFF the premises only



Page 10

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of

holder of Premises Licence:

Mr Ozcan Albay

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
{where applicable):

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where
the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Mr Ozcan Albay
Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by

designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

LN/200500694
Issued by London Borough of Enfield
Expires: 31% July 2015



Page 11

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or
his personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcoho!l under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. The policy
must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.



Page 12

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

There will be two security cameras at the premises and a mirror to view everyone in the public
area of the premises. There will also be a security alarm and a panic alarm to a recognised
company. There will also be an alarm system to notify the police of any incident. All spirits will be
kept behind the counter and wine is to the left of the counter in easy view of the proprietor.

All tobacco products which are not in the covered tobacco display cabinet shall be stored in a
container clearly marked ‘Tobacco stock’. This container shall be kept within the store room or
behind the sales counter.

Tobacco shall only be taken from the covered tobacco display cabinet behind the sales counter in
order to make a sale.

PUBLIC SAFETY
There will be easy escape from the premises.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
No alcohol will be sold to those who are intoxicated.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

s A valid passport

e A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

* A proof of age standard card system

¢ A citizen card, supported by the Home Office



Page 13

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable



Page 14

uogyybed
POis 19qW1) duiisisad adtf Inof JRY - |

SUWIELLAT 241 pacpue]s Jnay Jjey
aptanal o7 pasaysald ssesaseys Jo spiszopup .« gl

f{ue ssn )8 go0] uiseq paw gy Jonsiny - §
S{ORUE pUe 333048 SNRPIAY) - §
qoed surzedem puw sadefsway -

SHULIp Y05 pue 490 Jof Juiajays = g

swed) paw
Jemp diisora Jras Buiysisal 33) 4nay el - §

SNULID jJC8 pum 1330 10) adpllf « ¥

sajyarndta 10) Gungays - 72

Annex 4 - Plans

H3X0 'IYLLAIOISHY al
FONVHLT TIVHYAAS

TAVHING

Mnd

abrS—

g HINROD

KNG 145 Smiv

spads Joj Bl .



Page 15

Appendix 1 — Review Application



Page 16

ShEvic T Haringey

Notice of Application for the review of a Premises
Licence.

Notice is given that application has been made to the Licensing Authority for
a review of the premises license under s.51 and 87 of the Licensing Act 2003

in respect of the following premises:

SEVEN SISTERS OFF LICENCE
627 SEVEN SISTERS ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON N15 5LE

The application for review has been made on the following grounds:

THE OPERATION OF THE PREMISES HAS FAILED TO UPHOLD THE
LICENSING CONDITIONS AND THE OBJECTIVE OF:

» THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER
= PUBLIC SAFETY

Failing to uphold and promote the prevention of crime and disorder and
public safety objective by selling non duty paid goods on the premises
namely cigarettes and alcohol over a period of time.

Interested parties or responsible authorities wishing to make representations
must give notice in writing to:

Lead Officer — Licensing, Haringey Council, Alexandra House, Level 6,
10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR.

By: 8™ AUGUST 2016

The grounds for review and Haringey Councils Licensing register may be
viewed by appointment Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) at the
Licensing Team, Alexandra House, l.evel 6, 10 Station Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 7TR between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE (£5000), UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

www.haringey.gov.uk



Page 17 WK\ SS% 33L¥

{Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or ¢lub premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Seven Sisters Off Licence HARI =t
627 Seven Sisters Road l: s

12 JUl 2016

Post town London Post code (if known) N15 SLE—

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Mr Ozcan ALBAY

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
L.N000003234

Part 2 - Applicant details

Iam
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) =
3) a member of the club to which this application relates 'l

(please complete (A) below)



Page 18

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes
M [ Ms [J Miss [ Ms [ Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over

Current postal
address if
different from
Ppremises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 19

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

L.B.Haringey Trading Standards Service
6" Floor,

Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
London N22 7TR

Telephone number (if any)

020 8489-5158

E-mail address (optional)
Rebecca.whitehouse@haringey.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v*
1) the prevention of crime and disorder ¢
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

)X

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
This application to review relates to the objectives to prevent crime and disorder.

It particularly relates to the discovery of illicit tobacco in the shop under the control of the
Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor Ozcan ALBAY. It also
relates to a previous occasion where illicit tobacco was discovered on the same premises
under the control of Ozcan ALBAY . These circumstances indicate that the highest standards
of management have not been exhibited by the business.

On 6™ April 2016, officers from Trading Standards and Her Majesty’s Revenue and Customs
(HMRC) visited the premises to inspect the stock of alcohol and tobacco. The Premises
Licence Holder Ozcan ALBAY was present.

The officers seized 680 cigarettes with a Duty Value of £184.95 which were not UK Duty
Paid. These products were discovered concealed in Chivas Regal Whisky presentation
boxes on display behind the counter where the whisky bottle itself had been removed from
the box and cigarettes placed inside. The box had then been placed back on display among
other spirits. Once one box and its contentds had been discovered by officers Mr Albay was
asked to produce any other foreign cigarettes he had in the shop and he indictated to a
Whisky box on display behind the counter.

The seized goods were foreign Marlboro branded cigarettes which as well as not being Duty
Paid also did not bear the correct statutory health warnings which are legally required for the




Page 20

UK market. Having these cigarettes in possession for supply on a shop premises on that
date is a breach of Regulation 14 (1) of the Tobacco Products (Manufacture, Presentation
and Sale) (Safety) Regulations 2002 as they do not bear the required waming “smoking
kiils” or “Smoking seriously harms you and others around you" and on the other most visible
surface a prescribed picture warning . This can be a criminal offence under Section 12(1) of
the Consumer Protection Act 1987.

Ozcan ALBAY the Premises Licence holder and designated Premises Supervisor was
subsequently interviewed under Caution in accordance with the Police and Criminal
Evidence Act 1984 by Trading Standards.

During the interview Mr ALBAY refused to answer questions releating to the incident and
gave a “no comment” interview. -

When asked at the end of the interview if there was anything he wished to say Mr ALBAY
stated he had no comment

| have set out below the relevant history of the business.

The Ozcan ALBAY signed up to Haringey's Responsible Retailer Scheme and was accepted
as a member on 9" September 2014. This scheme includes a commitment by the business to
comply with legislation relating to the retail sale of tobacco.

On 17" November 2015 Ozcan ALBAY agreed and signed a Simple Caution relatin“g toa
previous visit to the shop premises by Trading Standards and Officers of HMRC on 24" June
2015. The Caution related to an offence under Section 12 (1) of the Consumer Protection
Act in that on 24™ June 2015 he had in possession for supply on the Licenced Premises at
627 Seven Sisters Road N15 5LE 1.5kg of Golden Virginia hand rolling tobacco 600
Marlboro Red cigarettes and 1200 Mariboro Gold Cigarettes all of which did not bear the
required statutory health warnings in English.

Subsequent to the Simple Caution Trading Standards wrote to Ozcan ALBAY on 18"
November 2015 asking him to apply for a Minor Variation to his Premises Licence imposing
additional conditions in relation to the storage of tobacco. Ozcan ALBAY applie dfo rth
erequested minor variation.

On 16™ December 2015 a Minor Variation was approved and the licence reissued. The
additoinal conditions were as follows.

 All tobacco products which are not in the covered tobacco display cabinet shall be
stored in a container clearly marked "tobacco stock”. This container shall be kept
within the store room or behind the sales counter.

* Tobacco shall only be taken from the covered dispaly cabinet behind the sales counter
in order to make a sale.

It is our submission that conceealing or storing illicit tobacco in a Chivas Regal Whisky box
which was not clearly labelled “tobacco stock” is a breach of a specific condition of the
Premises Licence.




Page 21

Trading Standards are concerned at the possession for supply of illicit tobacco for the following
reasons:

- The willingness to intentionally or reckiessly break one law indicates the business is less
likely to be compliant with other laws.

- The sale by retailers of illicit goods gives them an unfair advantage over law abiding
businesses.

- lllicit goods are often smuggled into the country and / or produced by organised crime. It
is believed that the profits are frequently used to fund other types of serious organised
crime.

- The trade in illicit alcohol and tobacco causes huge losses to the UK's tax revenues.

- The trade in illicit aicohol and tobacco facilitates teen drinking and smoking

- The trade in illicit alcohol and tobacco makes it harder to beat addiction

- The trade in illicit cigarettes poses a risk to public safety through increased risk of fire
from non fire retardant cigarettes.

- llicit goods may be harmful as they do not come from legitimate, legal and/or traceable
suppliers. There is no guarantee that they are safe and comply with other legislation.

- Supplying tobacco products with incorrect health warnings undermines the effectiveness
of public health messages designed to discourage smoking.

it can be an offence under Section 144 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the Designated premises
Supervisor and Premises Licence hoider to knowingly keep or allow goods to be kept on the
premises which have been imported without payment of duty.

Section 13(4) of Licensing Act 2003 and Regulation 7 of The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises
Licences and Club Premises Certificates) Regulations 2005 makes a local weights and
measures authority a responsible authority for the purposes of the legislation. The London
Borough of Haringey is a local weights and measures authority and that function is camied out by
the Trading Standards team.

Here is a summary of events supporting this application:-

Date Event Description
178 Ozcan ALBAY applies to Qzcan ALBAY signs commitment to abide by
September join Haringey's all legislation in relation to the retail supply of
2014 Responsible Trader alcohol and tobacco including that enforced by
Scheme. Environmental Health and HMRC
24" June Trading Standards and HMRC and trading Standards seize 1.5kg of
2015 HMRC inspect the Golden Virginia hand rolling tobacco 600
licenced premises Marlboro Red cigarettes and 1200 Marlboro
Gold Cigarettes Duty value of sejzed products
£873.15




Page 22

22nd July Ozcan Albay interviewed Tape Recorded interview in accordance with
2015 Police and Criminal Evidence Act in relation to
tobacco seized on 24th June 2015.
20" August Responsible Retailer Ozcan ALBAY reminded to use Refusals
2015 compliance Visit Register and not to Trade in illicit tobacco.
zsﬁ_August Letter sent to Ozcan Ozcan ALBAY reminded not to sell tobacco
2015 ALBAY by Trading products with non English Language Health
Standards warnings.
17" Ozcan ALBAY admits Simple Caution administered in relation to
November offence and signs Possession for supply of hand rolling tobacco
2015 Simple Caution in and cigarettes bearing foreign language health
relation to visit on 24" warnings.
June 2015
16™ Minor Variation to Additional conditions applied in relation to
December Premises Licence storage of tobacco products on the Premises
2015
67 April Trading Standards and The officers seize 680 cigarettes with a
2016 HMRC carry out Duty Value of £184.95 which were not UK
Inspection of the Duty Paid and carried foreign language
Licenced Premises health warnings.
1 TWay Interview of Ozcan Albay Interview recorded on CD under caution.
2016 Under the Police and Ozcan Albay “gives no comment interview”
Criminal Evidence Act
1984




Page 23

Recommendations:

This licensee has clearly demonstrated that there is a breakdown in due diligence
In respect to the sourcing of legitimate products to be sold by the business on more than one
occasion and a failure to pay substantial amounts of Duty to HMRC.

The history of the premises indicates that the Premises Licence holder and Designated
Premises Supervisor Ozcan ALBAY was in sole control of the premises during the period in
which the two incidents occurred and continued to have illicit tobacco products on his premises
after signing a simple caution in relation to a previous incident.

There is evidence that the Ozcan ALBAY has been knowingly involved in serious breaches of
the law and has disregarded legal requirements and breached a specific condition of his
licence. This gives me severely reduced confidence in his willingness to fulfil his

responsibility to promote the licensing objectives or to exhibit the highest standards of
management.

| believe on the facts described in this application that the Designated Premises Supervisor and
Premises Licence Holder Ozcan ALBAY should be removed from the licence.

| also recommend the following conditions be attached to the Licence by the Committee.

1. Only products available for retail sale can be stored at the licensed premises.

| would also recommend that the Committee consider a suspending the Licence for a period of a
minimum of three months or revoking the licence.

No conditions have previously been attached by the Licensing Authority.




Page 24

Please provide as much information as poisible to support the application (please read guidance note 3)

Attached Documents

1.

2,

Ot b w

Application form and conditions of Haringey's Responsible Trader Scheme signed by Ozcan ALBAY dated
17/9/14

Letter dated 26" August 2015 reminding Mr Albay not to stock or sell cigarettes and tobacco with non English
Health Wamings

Simple Caution Signed by Ozcan ALBAY dated 1 7% November 2015

Photographs of Goods Seized on 6™ April 2016

Record of Interview with Ozcan ALBAY conducted on 17% May 2016

Statement of Mathew Parr (HMRC)




Page 25

Please tick v
yes

* Thave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities ]
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

¢ lunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my O
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with You using an e-mail address your e-mail address
{optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area. '

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives,

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

bk Wi

&




Page 26

Please tick v yes
Have you mede an application for review relating to the O
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before re
and when you made them
N/A

lating to the premises please state what they were




Page 27

MuRTHY Baaceisienan

Regulatory Services
Mumvm.fomm.mmmmm
Td:mmmummmm:
prwmwnmﬁ‘:ﬁ:\

RESPONSIBLE RETAILER SCHEME
Application for Registration under the Responsible Retailer Scheme

Other name(s): Dacon

2. Home Address: - Savten SUWH Rodl .
i D ek Ay LT L

Postcods:

3. Telephone: Daytime: OLOCLEOYL AR A -

Mobile: oY IZISE 6Ly .

aﬂ-—ﬂﬁm&mﬁ




Page 28

8. Number of staff empioyed in the business with Pe: _
{hﬁuuﬁmm“mm“i‘?ﬂm

1 2 Cpamabn,

10. Age Verification Policy in Opgration st Premises :
Aek (e g

18. Any on
5 Prompts mﬂ%

16. Any other comments from the Officer Inspecing the Premises:
Nenl

mmmmwﬁmmmvmmmmu 2




Page 29

22.Nemeof Appllcant: A Loy O=aw

Signature: =2

Capacity: Aovey”
Date: \7{o1hhoi 7

| AM AWARE OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE RESPONSIBLE RETAILER SCHEME AND THE
RELEVANT CONDITIONS AND ! HEREBY APPLY FOR REGISTRATION UNDER THE

lmnmwmmammmwm,ulmmmm
this application is true \

pare.. V7109 20 SIGNEDX..... “%‘ ...............
ﬂﬂnappﬂeamﬂgmmbehaﬁofacompanyorpamm.ﬂncapadtyofﬂwApphaM
should be stated.

Returmn completed form to;

Trading Standards Service
Aloxandra House

6" Floor

10 Station High Road
London

N22 TTR Telephone: 020 8489 4519

mmmmnmmumumu subssquant Registrafion
is normally held for a mammmumduumMmuﬂuu

Koensing funcions. ;
WWW‘WMMGWWthMhmmm
Droec he Pl A & elre o o s e o o detacon of g 80t i can

mey use purposes
s Authortly for data matohing purposes. it may slso data match information provided for Roensing

FREEDON OF INFORMATION
MMW&MmMHNWhmbnmhum the terms of
g':nuunﬁmmmmmmmmm-mnhhmmwmn

----------------------------

Rammsmmmmmmm.vms.omyzou 3



Page 30

RESPONSIBLE RETAILER SCHEME

@ wﬁmlumammmmmwmwmmﬂ

o |agres to abide by ail to the retail supply of aloohol and tobacco, including thet
legisiation enforoad by Env %mmmmnm

o | fully understand that WMMHMIHM#M
membearship of the soheme ¥ hm“ﬂwmhmuh
m“'ﬁ"’mm in the schame wil! be reviewed I'Mmmyww

in my business
SUBPENSION OF MEMBERSHIP

Members have a of appeal againet the decision by Haringey Council Services io suspend
mﬁmhmn writing within one calendar month of date of notfication of

wmmmmmwmmmummnwhm

Wmmmmmmmmmwm¢ 4



Page 31

6th Floor, Alexandra House
1@ Station Road

London

N22 7TR

Tel: 020 8488 5134 Fax: 0208 489 1251
www.haringey.gov.uk

Regulatory Sarvices Group Manager Euben Malcolm Haringey

Ozcan Albay Ourref::  WK/000298187
Seven Sisters Off Licence Date:  26th August 2015

627 Seven Sisters Road
Tottenham Direct 020 8489 4519

London -0
N15 5LE Email:  Murthy.Baiakrishnan@Haringey.gov.uk

Dear Mr Ozcan Albay,
Re: Responsible retaller Scheme compliance inspection

i visited to premises on the 20" August 2015, to check compliance of the
Responsible Retaiier Scheme.

it is conditions of the membership:-

» that a record of the training given to all staff regarding underage
products is kept

» that you abide by all iegislation relation to the saie of alcohoi and
tobacco e.g. not stock or seiling cigarettes or roiling tobacco with non
English Health waming

it is important that you keep a record of the staff training. This wouid form a
part of your due diiigence defence and can be used in mitigation. if no records
can be produced, this defence cannot be used.

The membership of the Responsibie Retalier Scheme will be decided once
the outcome of the formal action regarding the seizure of non Engiish Health
waming on Cigarettes and Tobacco discovered on your premise by Trading
Standards and Custom officers on the 24™ June 2015.

| have inciuded another Responsibie Retaiier Scheme as requested

Yours sincerely

Murthy Balakrishnan
Senior Trading Standards Officer



Page 32

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY
ENFORCEMENT SERVICE

Ref: 15/7

6% Fioor

Alexandra House,

10 Station Road
London N22 7TR

RECORD OF SIMPLE CAUTION

PART 1: IDENTITY OF PERSON CAUTIONED

Title Mr

Sumame:  ALBAY

First Names: Ozcan

Address: 19 Hornbeams Avenue, Enfield EN1 4RA

Date of Birth: 01/01/1973
Occupation: Premises Licence Holder/Proprietor

Trading Name: - Seven Sisters Supermarket
Business Address: 627 Seven Sisters Road, London N15 5LE

Type of business: Off Licence

PART 2: PERSONS PRESENT

Cfficer admini

Person receiving the caution: Ozcan ALBAY
Slgned. e T T
Witness: Michael Squire

stering caution:

Page 1 of 3



Page 33

PART 3: DETAILS OF OFFENCE(S)

1) 24™ June 2015 at Seven Sisters Off Licence, 627 Seven Sisters Road, London
N16 5LE , did have in possession for supply goods namely 1kg of Amber Leaf
Hand Rolling Tobacco, 1.5kg of Golden Virginia Hand Roliing Tobacco, 600
Marlboro Red cigarettes and 1200 Mariboro Gold cigarettes which did not
comply with reguiation 14 (1) of the Tobacco Products (Manufacture,
Presentation and Saie) (Safety) Regulations 2002 (as amended) in that they did
not bear the required warning “smoking kiils" or “Smoking seriousiy harms you
and others around you” and on the other most visible surface an additional
health warning in the form of a picture waming set out in Part 1 of the schedule.
Contrary to Section 12(1) of the Consumer Protection Act 1987.

L ]

PART 4: CERTIFICATE AS TO EVIDENCE and PUBLIC INTEREST CONSIDERATIONS

i cortify that | am satisfied that there is evidence of the offender's guilt sufficlent to give a
reaiistic prospect of conviction of the offence speclfied in Part 3 hereof. | am further satisfied
that the administration of a caution Is in the public interest.

PART 5: ADMISSION OF OFFENCE and CONSENT TO CAUTION

l, Ozcan ALBAY admit the offence described above and agree to accept a simple caution in
this case.

| accapt that this caution forms part of my criminal record and that It may influence how | am
dealt with should | commit an offence in the future.

| understand that | have the right to take independent legal advice before | sign or say
anything and that i do not have to sign or say anything unless | wish to do so.

| understand that if | am cautioned in respect of the offence specified in Part 3 above, a record
will be kept of the caution by the Councli and, If applicable, by the Office of Fair Trading. It has
been explained to me that the fact of a previous caution may Influence the decision whether
or not to prosecute if 1 should offend again and that the cautlon may be cited If | am
subsequently found gulity of an offence by a Court.

| ADMIT THE OFFENCES SPECIFIED IN PART 3 HEREOF AND CONSENT TO BE FORMALLY
CAUTIONED.

i~y

Signed:

Dated: /?/////5 ....................

Page 2 of 3



Page 34

PART 6: CERTIFICATE AS TO CAUTION

on L%V A ot Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, London N22 7TR _at
&...20....hours, | formally cautioned the person named In Part 1 hereof In respect of the
offence specified in Part 3 heraof.

Dated: ......... r:(_ AH‘ AN 9‘0’ ‘S '

ETHNIC ORIGIN

In view of the Importance of ensuring that every cautioning declsion Is taken on the basis of
fair and equal treatment irrespective of ethnic origin, the Head of Legal Services maintains a
record of the ethnic origin of persons cautioned In order that declsions may be monitored.
Please specify Ethnic Origin (ngt Nationality) as either UK European, Greek-Cypriot, Turkish-
Cypriot, African, Caribbean/West Indian, Asian, lrish or Other (specify):

Page 3 of 3












Page 38

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY TRADING STANDARDS

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW

Person interviewed Ozcan ALBAY

Place of interview: interview Room: Alexandra House, N22

Date of Interview 17/06/2016 Commenced  3:03 pm Ended 3:17pm

interviewing Officer(s) Michael Squire

Other Persons Present

M Baiakrishnan, Nevin (interpreter) Sezgin ONAY (solicitor)

Officer Preparing Record M Squire

Signature
Tape Ref No

identifying Mark No of Pages 5

TAPE TIMES

Mr Ozcan ALBAY was informed that the interview was being
recorded on CD and that at the end of the Interview he would
get a notice about what would happen to the CDs. The persons

present introduced themselves.

Mr ALBAY gave his home address as19 Hombeams Avenue
EN1 4RA . Mr ALBAY gave his date of birth as 01/01/1973 and
his place of birth as Adana,Turkey.

The reason for the interview was exp!ained in that it related to
cigarettes found at his shop premises on 6™ Aprii 2016. The
cigarettes bore foreign language health wamings and to have
these in possession for supply can be an offence under the

Consumer Protection Act 1987.

Mr ALBAY was cautioned at in the foliowing terms at 3:08pm

Page 1 0of 5

Signed...........coeune. W ..................................




Page 39

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Ozcan ALBAY

You do not have to say anything but it may harm your
defence if you do not mention when questioned something
which you later rely on in Court. Anything you do say may

be given In evidence. Do you understand?

OA Yes
Mr ALBAY was told he could consuilt his Solicitor during the
interview.
Mr ALBAY was informed he was not under arrest and could
leave at any time.
Mr Sezgin (Solicitor) stated that he has advised his client to
make a no comment Interview and that his advice stands as of
now.

. Were you the owner of that business on 6% April

OA No Comment

MS Do you recall myself and the Customs officers finding foreign
cigarettes in your shop

OA No Comment

MS Do you recall the cigarettes being In a Chivas Regal Whisky box

Page 2 of 5




Page 40

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Ozcan ALBAY

No comment

OA

MS What were the cigarettes doing in your shop?

OA No comment

MS You were seliing the cigarettes Weren't you?

OA No comment

MB Where were the cigaretiss?

OA No Comment

MS How much did you pay for the cigarettes

OA No comment

MS You know it's illegal to sel those sort of cigarettes don't you

OA No comment

MS You know that cigarettes you sell in the UK have to have
health warnings in English

OA No Comment

MS Were you selling those cigarettes because there's more profit in
those?

OA No comment

MS How long have you been running your business there at 627

Page 3 of 5 Signed........... m ..........................



Page 41

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Ozcan ALBAY

Seven Sisters Road

OA No comment

MS And What position do you hold on the licence for that business?

OA No comment

MS Is there anything you do want to say about the incident
regarding the cigarettes

OA No comment

MB So theres nothing you want to say at all

OA No there Is nothing | don't want to talk about anything

MS Do you recall applying for a Minor Variation on your licence
One of the conditions which stated All tobacco products which
are not in the covered display cabinet shall be stored in a
container clearly marked tobacco stock. The container shall be
kept within the storeroom or behind the sales counter. Is there
anything you want to say?

OA No comment

Page 4 of 5 Signed...... 004 ..o,




Page 42

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Ozcan ALBAY

MS

OA

MS

OA

Would you agree you were In breach of your licence?

No comment

Ive got no more questions to ask you Mr Albay If you want to
say anything to clanify anything you have already said or if you
wish to add anything on your own behalf now is your
opportunity is there anything you want to say.

No, no comment my mind is not right at the moment, | don't fee!

well,

Mr Sezgin stated that it had not been disclosed by the officers
that there was any evidence of sale of these foreign tobacco
products at the store.

Page 5 of 5




Page 43

Appendix 2—- Secretary of State Guidance



Page 44
Page 98

* exclude a iicensabie activity from the scope of the iicence, for exampie, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the

incidental live and recorded music exemption)1o;

® remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the probiems are the result of poor management;

* suspend the licence for a periad not exceeding three months;
* revoke the licence,

11.20 in deciding which of these powers to invoke, It is expected that licensing authorities
shouid so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the
representations identify. The remedial action taken should generaliy be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response to
address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

11.21  For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possihiiity that the removai and
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be suificient to remsdy a probiem
where the cause of the identified problem directly reiates to poor management decisions

made by that individuai,

11.22  Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or poilcy and the mere removal of the designated premises supservisor may
be an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent
review hearings are generated by representations, it shouid be rare merely to remove
a succession of designated premises supervisors as this wouid be a clear indication of
deeper probiems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

11.23  Licensing authorities shouid aiso note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary periad of up to
three months. Temporary changes or suspenslon of the licence for up to three months couid
impact on the business hoiding the iicence financially and would only be expected to be
pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a
licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing
the problems that gava rise to the review to happen again. However, it will always be
important that any detrimental financial impact that may resuit from a licensing authority's
decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives, But
where premises are found to be trading iresponsibly, the licensing autharity should not
hesitate, where appropriate to do so, o take tough action to tackle the probiems at the
premises and, where other measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.

Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24 A number of reviews may arlse in connection with crime that is not directly connacted with
licensable activitles. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at the
premises; money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen goads,
the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities do not
have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any Issue, This Is a matter for the
caurts. The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is not therefore to
establish the gulit or Innocence of any individual but to ensure the promotian of the crime

pravention abjective,

® See chaptar 15 in relation to the licensing of live and recorded music.

78 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003



11.25

11.26

1127

11.28

Page 45
Page 99

Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations
giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of

any criminai proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction In the criminai

courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to
determine whether the probiems assaciated with the alleged crimes are taking piace on
the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows & conviction, it wauld also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go beyond
any finding by the courts, which shouid be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence

before them,

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review aon the grounds that the premises
have been used for criminai purposes, its role Is solely to determina what steps should be
taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention
objective. It is Important to recognise that certain criminai activity or assoclated problems
may be taking place or have taken place despite the best sfforts of the licance holder and
the staff warking at the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions attached
to the licenca, in such circumstances, the licensing authority Is still empowered to take
any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority's duty Is to take
steps with a view to the promaotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider
commuinity and not those of the individual licence hoider.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which

should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the iicensed premisaes:

» for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misusa of Drugs Act 1971 and
the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

+ for the sale and distribution of lllegat firearms;

» for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unficensed films and muslc, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected;

« for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom chiidren;

* as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particuiarly by gangs;
» for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks:

« for knowingly employing a person who is unlawfuily in the UK ar who cannot lawfully be
employed as a result of a condition on that person’s leave to enter;

+ for unlawful gambling; and
« for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

itIs envisaged that licensing authorities, the police and other law enforcement agenciss,
which are responsible authorities, will use the review proceduras effactively to deter such
activitles and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that

the crime prevenition objective is being undermined through the premises being used to
further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the first instance —

should be seriousiy consldered.

Revised Guidance Issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 79



Page 46

Appendix 3— Extract from Licensing Policy



Page 47
Page 101

The prohibition of the Participation of customers in the performance
The maintsnance of a minimum distance of 1 metra between performer and
customers during the performance
The provision of CCTV and the maintenance of a fibrary of recordings
A code of conduct for dancers including appropriate disciplinary procedures for
fallure to comply with the code

» Rules of conduct for customers, including apprapriate procedures for breach of
these rules

* Procedures to ensure that alf staff employed in the premises have pre-
empioyment chacks inciuding suitable proof of identity. age and (where required)
permmission to work

* The provision of supervisors and security staff

» Other necessary steps to be taken, Including in the recruitment or supply of
performers, is free of the Influence or organised criminal activity

78 The sale and possession of smuggled, bootlegged or counterfeit Products and the
handling of stolen goads
The guidance to the Act Indicates that offences can be committed by certain persans in

Smuggied - foreign brands liegally brought into the UK

Bootiegged (duty evaded) foreign products brought into the UK in illegai quantities
and / or resold in the UK

Counterfelt ~ Fake goods and packaging. Cheap low quality and

often dangerous products packaged to look like premium UK brands

Offences are for selling illicit products but also for employees permitting sales and for
employees buying or selling. The Home Office guidance Indicates that thesa offences are
taken particularly serlously. To prevent these offences occurring, the licensee shouid
consider taking certain precautions. Advice on this can be obtained from the council's
trading standards service,

78 Theft of personal property
Recent analysis of crime statistics has given fisa to Increasing concemn over levels of
theft of personal property within licensed preimises, especially within the developing
northem-westem riverside area of the borough. Licence applicants are asked to give
consideration to appropriate control measures within their risk-assessments and
operating schedules.

Impartant steps that can be taken to reduce the risk of theft of Ppersonal property inciude:

* Ralse the level of awareness among customers of the risk of theft of persanal
property through crime pravention information. This g especiaily Important within
premises whare there is a high level of translent, tourist trade
Provide controlled cloakroom areas
Provide Chelsea clips under tables
Ensure ail areas of the premises are walf lit and able to be obssrved by staff,
Direct staff to observe the custorner areas and politaly ralse with customers when
personal belongings are unattended

* Provide and publicise Internai GCTV



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49 Agenda ltem 7

1

E«'-'I,.“i‘: ..-;? 3 i oo ;-"
[T Yile et 8 Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 18" August 2016

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at Tottenham Express, 591 High
Road Tottenham N17

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected BG

1. Purpose
To consider an application by The Trading Standards Team for a review of the
premises licence at Tottenham Express.

Summary of application
s The applicants — Trading Standards as a Responsible Authority are seeking a review
of the Premises Licence with reference to the licensing objectives of the Prevention
of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

Date review application served:12™ July 2016

in accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Council's website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at Appendix 1.

2. Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
{b) representations
{c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities

(appendix 2)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority's statement of licensing policy
(appendix 3) .

Report authorised by: Daliah Barrett

..............................

Licensing Team Leader

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: Tottenham Express
The Background Papers are located at Regulatory Services, Alexandra House Level 6, 10
Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51

4. REPORT

Background

A premises licence was originally transferred to Mr Salman Ekinci in November
2015. Mr Ekinci has remained as the DPS until recently when he attempted to
transfer the licence to a Mr Marasli in July 2016 who is also a director of the
company under which the shop operates. Mr Marasii is also the owner of the
premises. The Metropolitan Police rejected Mr Marasli due to his criminal record.

A subsequent application for the transfer and variation of the licence and DPS to a
Ms Tonbul was received and accepted. We understand that Mr Ekinci and Marasij
are still involved with the premises.

Mr Ekinci was in control of the premises when Trading Standards carried out their

visit with HMRC in February 2016. The officers believe that it was general day to day
practice at the premises to provide illicit tobacco and alcohol for sale from the

premises.

The licence is shown at Appendix 1A.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:;

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcoho!

Monday to Saturday 0800 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 2230

Good Friday 0800 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the
start of permitted hours on 1 January.

The designated premises supervisor is: Mr Salman Ekinci at the time of the visit.
Recently transferred to Fatma Tonbul.

4.2.1 Details of the Application for Review and Supporting Documentation.
Appendix 1

The application for the review has been made on the following grounds:
The operation of the premises has failed to uphold the Licensing Objectives of The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.
The premises were found to be stocking and selling non duty paid tobacco and
alcohol from the premises.
5.0 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)

Responsible authorities:

5.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police



5.2

5.3

7.0

71

8.0

8.1

8.2

Page 52

No representation made.
Comments of Enforcement Services:
No representation made
Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority
No representation made.
Comments of Interested Parties
No comments made.
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
which are:

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
revoke the license.

SakwN A

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period
(not exceeding three months) as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee
is asked to give full reasons for its decision.

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of
the end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed
from coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any
appeal that might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to
the proceedings may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub
Committee.

The following provisions of the Secretary of State’s guidance apply to this
application: Paras 11.24-11.28 These provisions are attached at
Appendix 2.

The following paragraphs of the licensing authority’s Statement of Licensing
Policy apply to this application; Section 78, these provisions are attached at
Appendix 3.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 53

Appendix 1 A- Copy of licence



Page 54

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24
PREMISES LICENCE
Receipt: AG754806 Premises Licence Number: LN/00001251

LN/000003443

This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
6" Floor Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
Wood Green, London, N22 7TR

SIGNALUTE:.......oueeeereetee e cers e s e st see s Date: 24" November 2005
Transfer & Vary DPS: 3™ August 2016

Part 1 - PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or

description:

TOTTENHAM EXPRESS
591 HIGH ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON
N17 6SB
Telephone: 079501 99216

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Supply of Alcohol

Monday to Saturday 0800 to 2300

Sunday 1000 to 2230

Good Friday 0800 to 2230

Christmas Day 1200 to 1500 & 1900 to 2230

New Years Eve from the start of permitted hours on 31 December until the start of
permitted hours on 1 January.

The opening hours of the premises:
Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies:
Supply for consumption of alcohol OFF the premises only.



Page 55

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence -
a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises
licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his
personal licence is suspended.

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who
holds a personal licence.

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol. The policy
must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, ideritification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.



Page 56

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable



Page 57

Appendix 1 — Review Application



Page 58

PUBLIC NOTICE Hgﬂol;lﬂﬂ)'

Notice of Application for the review of a Premises
Licence.

Notice is given that application has been made to the Licensing Authority for
a review of the premises license under s.51 and 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
in respect of the following premises:

TOTTENHAM EXPRESS
591 HIGH ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON N17 6SB

The application for review has been made on the following grounds:

THE OPERATION OF THE PREMISES HAS FAILED TO UPHOLD THE
LICENSING CONDITIONS AND THE OBJECTIVE OF:

* THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER
= PUBLIC SAFETY

Failing to uphold and promote the prevention of crime and disorder and
public safety objective by selling non duty paid goods on the premises
namely cigarettes and alcohol over a period of time.

Interested parties or responsible authorities wishing to make representations
must give notice in writing to:

Lead Officer ~ Licensing, Haringey Council, Alexandra House, Level 6,
10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR.

By: 8™ AUGUST 2016

The grounds for review and Haringey Councils Licensing register may be
viewed by appointment Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) at the
Licensing Team, Alexandra House, Level 6, 10 Station Road, Wood Green,
London, N22 7TR between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

IT IS AN OFFENCE LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5
ON THE STANDARD SCALE (£5000), UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

www . haringey.gov.uk



Page 59

(O 2B 3

[Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)]

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the

Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals, In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1 Rebecca Whitehouse

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 / apply for the review of a club
premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Tottenham Express

s

Post town London Post code (if known) N17 6SB

s

I

12 JUL 2066

(T |

L}

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Salman EKINCI

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
LN000803443

Part 2 - Applicant details

lam

Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible
authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A)
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

3) a member of the club to which this application relates
(please complete (A) below)

O

¢



Page 60

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick v yes

Mr [ Mms ] Miss [] Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v yes
I am 18 years old or over |

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mnil address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 61

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

L.B.Haringey Trading Standards Service
6" Floor,

Alexandra House, 10 Station Road,
London N22 7TR

Telephone number (if any)
020 8489-5158

E-mail address {opticnal)
Rebecca.whitehouse@haringey.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v°

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety 2
3) the prevention of public nuisance ]
4) the protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)
This application to review relates to the objectives to prevent crime and disorder.

It particularly relates to the discovery of illicit tobacco and alcohol in the shop under the
control of the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor Salman
EKINCI which indicates that the highest standards of management have not been exhibited
by the business.

The owner of the buisness is Kazim MARASLI who operates the business through a Limited
Company Demarasli Limited CO 9377732. The Premises Licence Holder and Designated
Premises Supervisor Salman EKINCI is a relative of the owner and also an employee of the
business.

On 24™ February 2016, officers from Trading Standards and Her Majesty’s Revenue and
Customs (HMRC) visited the premises of Tottenham Express at 581 High Road, Tottenham N17
6SB to inspect the stock of alcohol and tobacco. The Premises Licence holder Salman EKINCI
was not present.

As a result of the visit HMRC seized the following alcoholic spirits 13 x 70cl High Commissioner
Whisky, 22 x 70cl Glen's Vodka, 1 x1 litre Glen's Vodka, 6 x 70cl Bell's Whisky, 1 x 1 litre
Souza Tequila and 45 x 20cl Alomo Bitters all of which were not Duty Paid




Page 62

HMRC also seized the following tobacco products, namely, 4 x 50g Golden Virginia hand rolling
tobacco, 1640 Marlboro Gold cigarettes and 140 Marlboro Red cigarettes, all of which were
were not UK Duty Paid.

The duty evasion of all the seized products amounted to £884.19.

Trading Standards seized samples of the cigarettes as they bore foreign language health
warnings which did not comply with UK requirements under the Tobacco Products Manufacture
Presentation and Sale Safety Regulations which is a Criminal Offence under the Consumer
Protection Act 1987.

Samples of the Glens Vodka, Bells Whisky, High Commissioner Whisky and Bells Whisky which
were part of the HMRC seizure were seized by Trading Standards. There were examined in
detail and were found to be original products intended for export from the UK and therefore
were not Duty Paid. At some stage prior to seizure these products had been diverted back into
the UK supply chain. The rear labels on these products had been replaced to display a fake label
containing a UK Duty label giving the impression that the goods were legal to sell when in fact
they were not. This can be an offence under the Consumer Protection Erom Unfair Trading
Regulations 2008.

The foreign cigarettes found in the shop were discovered by officers on a concealed shelf behind
the counter. The cigarettes were not visible to customers or to the person serving behind the
counter. They could only be reached by reaching up undemeath the counter and the reaching
backwards to retrieve the cigarettes by feel, It is believed, therefore, that these cigarettes were

The business owner Kazim MARASL| was interviewed under caution in accordance with the
Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984,

During the interview MARASLI stated he bought the Glens Vodka, High Commisioner Whisky
and Bells Whisky form Belguim while on holiday. He was unable to produce an invoice for
these products stating he had only been given a till receipt which he did not produce.

Mr MARASLI stated the cigarettes were not for sale and that he had bought them for his
personal use and for friends and shop workers, When asked why they were in the shop he
said they were originally in the flat above but he had removed them as tenants had started
smoking them.

Mr MARASL! was asked to provide any CCTV footage that might assist in proving that these
cigarettes were not being supplied. To date no CCTV footage has been provided.

Mr MARASLI has provided an invoice for the seized ALOMO Bitters which has been passed
to HMRC for further investigation.




Page 63

On 1st June 2016 the Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor
Salman EKINCI was interviewed by Trading Standards. During the interview he stated the
following:-

e He had no knowledge that the foreign cigarettes were in the shop and had not been
told about them by Kazim MARASLI

» He stated he had previously informed Mr MARASLI some months earlier not to buy
non UK Duty paid products and keep them on the premises.

e He stated he had some months prior to the visit he had infromed Mr MARASLI to only
source stocks of alcohol from bona fide wholesalers and to obtain receipts.

» He stated that he was under the impression after speaking with Mr MARASLI that the
seized foreign cigarettes had been purchased by Mr MARASLI from Belguim. He
stated he had been informed by Mr MARASLI that the seized spirits were old stock
that had been on the premises when Mr MARASLI had bought it.

It can be an offence under Section 144 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the Designated premises
Supervisor and Premises Licence holder to knowingly keep or allow goods to be kept on the
premises which have been imported without payment of duty.

Trading Standards do not accept the explanation given in relation to the illicit tobacco
seized and submit that the concealement of a large quantity of individual packets in the
vicinity of the counter is consistent with a business trading in illicit products and using a
reasonably sophisticated method to avoid detection.. '

Trading Standards are concemed at the passession for supply of illicit tobacco for the following
reasons:

- The willingness to intentionally or recklessly break one law indicates the business is less
likely to be compliant with other laws.

- The sale by retailers of illicit goods gives them an unfair advantage over law abiding
businesses.

- lliicit goods are often smuggled into the country and / or produced by organised crime. It
is believed that the profits are frequently used to fund other types of serious organised
crime.

- The trade in illicit alcohol and tobacco causes huge losses to the UK’s tax revenues.

- The trade in illicit alcohol and tobacco facilitates teen drinking and smoking

- The trade in illicit alcohol and tobacco makes it harder to beat addiction

- Thetrade in illicit cigarettes poses a risk to public safety through increased risk of fire
from non fire retardant cigarettes.

- lllicit goods may be harmful as they do not come from legitimate, legal and/or traceable
suppliers. There is no guarantee that they are safe and comply with other legislation.

- Supplying tobacco products with incorrect health warnings undermines the effectiveness
of public health messages designed to discourage smoking.




Page 64

Section 13(4) of Licensin
Licences and Club Prem
measures authority a re

g Act 2003 and Regulation 7 of The Licensirig Act 2003 (Premises
ises Certificates) Regulations 2005 makes a local weights and
sponsible authority for the purposes of the legislation. The London

Borough of Haringey is a local weights and measures authority and that function is carried out by
the Trading Standards team.

Here is a summary of events supporting this application:-

Date Event Description

247 Inspection visit by HMRC Seized illicit tobacco and alochol

February?2 Trading Standards with a Duty value of £884.19.

2016 and HMRC Trading Standards seize samples of these
goads including cigarettes and tobacco
with foreign language health wamings and
alcoholic spirits with fake UK Duty labels.

26" April Kazim MARASLI Owner of premises Kazim MARASL)

2016 interviewed by Trading interviewed by Trading Standards

Standards
1% June Premises Licence Premises Licence Holder and Designated
2016 Holder and Premises Supervisor Salman EKINCI

Designated Premises
Supervisor interviewed
by Trading Standards.

interviewed by trading Standards




Page 65

Recommendations:

This licensee has clearly demonstrated that there is a breakdown in due diligence
In respect to the sourcing of legitimate products to be sold by the business and a
failure to pay substantial amounts of Duty to HMRC.

Trading Standards recommend the following conditions be attached to the licence.

1.

The Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Licence Holder shall
ensure alcohol is only purchased from an authorised wholesaler and shall produce
receipts for the same upon request for inspection. (An authorised wholesaler
means an established warehouse or trade outlet with a fixed address and not a van
or street trader, even if they claim they are part of, or acting on behalf of, an
authorised wholesaler who provides full itemised VAT receipts).

The Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premises Supervisor shall
ensure persons responsible for purchasing alcohol do not take part in any
stock swaps or lend or borrow any alcohol goods from any other source unless

the source is another venue owned and operated by the same company who

also purchase their stock from an authorised wholesaler.

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure all receipts for alcohol goods
purchased include the following details:

l Seller's name and address

. Seller's company details, if applicable
il. Seller's VAT details, if applicable

Iv. Vehicle registration detail, if applicable

Legible copies of the documents referred to in Condition 3 above shall be retained
on the premises and made available for inspection by Police and authorised
Council Officers on request.

Copies of the documents referred to in Condition 3 above shall be retained on the
premises for period of not less than twelve months.

An ultra violet light shall be purchased and used at the store to check the
authenticity of all stock purchased which bears a UK Duty Paid stamp.

Where the trader becomes aware that any alcohol may be not duty paid they shall
inform the The Council of this immediately.

All tobacco products which are not on the covered tobacco display cabinet shall be
stored in a container clearly marked ‘Tobacco Stock’. This container shall be kept
within the store room or behind the sales counter.

Tobacco shall only be taken from the covered tobacco display cabinet behind the
sales counter in order to make a sale.




Page 66

10.only products available for retail sale can be stored at the licensed premises.

Trading Standards would also recommend that the Committee consider suspending the
licence for a period of one month.

No conditions have previously been attached by the Licensing Authority.




Page 67

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance note 3)

Attached Documents

Photographs of Seized spirits with fake UK Duty Paid stamps x3.
Photograph of foreign cigarettes concealed beneath sales counter
Photograph of sample goods seized by Trading Standards

Statements of HMRC officers HOANG and ESPONDA

Copy of interview summary carried out with shop owner Kazim MARASLI
Companies House Documentation in relation to Demarasli Limited.

SrONS




Page 68

Please tick v* yes

a

Have you made an application for review relating to the
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application Day Month  Year

LITT T T 17

If you have made representatio

and when you made them
N/A

ns before relating to the premises please state what they were




Page 69

Please tick v°
yes

* Ihave sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities ]
and the premises licence helder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

¢ Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my O
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 —Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what eapacity.

Signature

-------------------

Date

.............. T N

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this applicatlon (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
{optional)

Notes for Guidance

l. A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other

statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are

included in the grounds for review if available,

4. The application form must be signed.

5. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority te do so,

6. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

L




Page 70

i
N
Ay B
: I8 : ¥ £
i j
1 | i &
I 1
- !
. ¢ &

N “‘ﬂ QTCH WHISK?Y

B
DRINK RESPONSE.
D-RINKAWARE CC -

-l | e

For more informa"®"
visit www.be's -

Slgned..
Name....\X/.I" ALE...



g o E'.],:
_‘Tinl -7 el

Signed........ )
Name... N,




Page 72

Referrad to In py
statement dated

Signe .
Name....




Page 73




{Exnibit No.h&f:f.ﬁ./.'..
y

. Referred toin
~ statement dated..............




Page 75

RESTRICTED (when completed)
WITNESS STATEMENT
ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2: Criminal Justice Act 1967, 5. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.5B)

Statement of: Andrew Hoang

Age If under 18: Over 18 {If over 18 insert ‘over 18') Occupation: Higher Officer, HM Revenue &
Customs

This statement {consisting of 2 page(s) each signed by me is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowlng that, If it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution If I have wiifully stated in it anything which I
know to be false or do not believe to be trye.

Slgnature: / \} Date:

Goods (that is goods that are liable to a duty of Excise) where the goods are found to be not
duty paid. | will ajso issue Civil Assessments to recover lost duty, and Issye Excise
Wrongdoing Penalties when evasion has taken place.

| provide the following information under Schedule 15 of the Enterprise Act.

| acquired the information during my visit under the Customs and Excise Management Act
1979.

Date:_ ._2 _0_]_ (_):3; Z}f’_o_ .-
Signature; __ /‘.l/i\,_ _____ Signature: _______ _______
{signature of witness) (signature witnessad by)

STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 1 of 2
ENF881A 04/13




Page 76

RESTRICTED (when completed)

WITNESS STATEMENT
ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
(Criminatl Procedure Rules, ¢ 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1987, 8. 8; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 8.5B)

Statement of: Andrew Hoang

As part of the inspection, | checked the stock behind the counter.

At approximately 1456 hours, | found 20 Marlboro Gold cigarettes under the till on the right
hand side of the till counter. The cigarettes had Polish duty markings and no UK fiscal duty
marks. :

At approximately 1458 hours, | found Marlboro Gold cigarettes concealed undemeath the
till. The cigarettes were out of plain sight undemeath the till on a hidden shelf. The cigarettes
had Polish duty markings and no UK fiscal duty marks.

| took a photo of the concealed cigarettes.

During the assurance check, | also found other containers of spirits in the premises, which
had no evidence of duty payment.

The goods were seized as liable to forfeiture under Section 138 of the Customs and Excise
Management Act 1979 at 1528 hours by Officer Esponda.

A e e -

Signature; _ _}A Z e Signature: _ ___ __________
{slgnature of witness) {signature witnessed by)
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 2 of 2

ENF661A 04/13



Page 77

RESTRICTED {(when completed)

WITNESS STATEMENT
ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, s, 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 5.58B)

Statement of: André Esponda

Age if under 18: Over 18 (If over 18 Insert ‘over 181 Occupation: Higher Officer, HM Revenue &
Customs

This statement (consisting of 4 page(s) each signed by me is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidenice, I shall be liable to Prosecution if I have wilfully stated In it anything which I
know to be false or do not belleve to be trye,

Signature: M % Date: 2\;/\)’ /16

| provide the following information under schedule 15 of the Enterprise Act,

| acquired the information during my visit under the Customs and Excise Management Act
1979.

containing UK Duty Alcohol products. At this time, | asked the male behind the counter (Ali
Aksu) if they had any foreign cigarettes in the shop, he answered saying they did not have

any.

Date:_ ..”}‘_O./ .‘.5.-_ [ .’.é _____ )
Signature: _M_‘ﬁ:;‘\ Slgoature: _ __________
{signature of witness) (signature witnessed by)
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 1 of 4 |

ENFE31A . . 0413




Page 78

RESTRICTED {when completed)

WITNESS STATEMENT
ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1987, s. 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1880, s.5B)

Statement of: André Esponda

1. Found behind the counter on the shelves for sale were 70cl bottles of High

2. 4 x 509 of sealed foreign Golden Virginia hand rolling tobacco were also detected
behind the counter under the til.

4. 7 x 70c! bottles of Bell's Whisky were discovered on the shelf with counterfeit rear
labels with excise duty stamps that dig not fluoresce and a 1 x 1litre bottle of SAuza
Tequila without a UK duty stamp..

S. The Alomo Bitters 45 x 20cl were found along with the 22 x 70¢| bottles of Glen's

Regulation 4 of the Duty Stamps Regulations 2008, is predominantly magenta; has
the words ‘For The UK Market', ‘Liable to UK excise duty' and ‘HM Revenue &
Customs’; has an alphanumeric reference written on the stamp.

Date:_ é‘:o_[‘s.: .l. .(f_ _____
Signature: _4&:‘-:_6_‘1-—»_(_ {j'_\'—m Stgnature: _________
{signature of witness) {slgnature witnessed by)
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
Page 2 of 4

ENFeB1A 04113




Page 79

RESTRICTED (when tompleted)

WITNESS STATEMENT
ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminat Justice Act 1967, s, 9; Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, 8.5B)

Statement of: Andrd Esponda

Management Act 1979. A fake UK Duty stamp would therefore give the impression
that goods were legal to sell when they are not.

7. Gunay Guadin advised the director would be Present within 15 minutes.

8. At 14:58 Officer Hoang found a large quantity of foreign cigarettes concealed under
the counter behind the i), Officer Strauss asked GG if he knew how much he was
selling the cigarettes for, but he declined to answer, she asked him again and he
replied he did not know,

9. At 15:09 the director Kazim Marasli arrives at the premises. KM advised when asked

Marlboro Gold and 1 x 20 Marlboro Red as samples.

11. At 15:17 the director KM produced an invoice from Blue Mountain Peak, confirming

13. The approximate unpaid duty amount was £884.19 which was extracted from a
departmental database,

Date:-&‘:@jsi/l.‘f____

Slignaturs: __-_&../_\:qd_u_( .‘d_\"\ Slonature: ___ __

(signature of witness) (signature witnessed by)
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY

Page 3of4
ENFG81A 04113



Page 80

RESTRICTED (when compieted)
WITNESS STATEMENT
ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r 27.2; Criminal Justice Act 1967, 8. 9; Magistrates’

Courts Act 1980, 8.58)
Statement of; André Esponda

statement is illegal to sell in the UK due to non payment of excise duty.

15. The seizure was not appealed so therefore the

goods were deemed condemned as
forfeited.

Signature: _ M— -5#’_“‘_\

{signature of witness)

Signature;

- e e o - —

{slgnature witnessed by)
STATEMENT OF WITNESS: ENGLAND AND WALES ONLY

Page 4 of 4
ENFBB81A

04113



Page 81

LONDON BOROUGH OF HARINGEY TRADING STANDARDS

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW

Person interviewed Kazim MARASL|

Place of interview: interview Room: Alexandra House, N22

Date of Interview 20™ April 2016 Commenced  11:40 Ended 12:05 pm

Interviewing Officer(s) Michael Squire

Other Persons Present

M Balakrishnan Trading Standards Mehmet Hassan

(interpreter) Shaun Neville (Solicitor) S Satha and Co

Officer Preparing Record M Squire

Signature
Tape Ref No

Identifying Mark No of Pages 7

TAPE TIMES

Mr Kazim MARASL] was Informed that the interview was being
recorded on CD and that at the end of the Interview he would
get a notice about what would happen to the CDs. The persons

present introduced themseives,

Mr MARASLI gave his home address as 591 High Road,
London N17 6SB. Mr MARASLI  gave his date of birth as
01/01/1869 and his place of birth as Turkey. Mr MARASLI
stated he had a Limited Company namely, Demarasii Limited.

The reason for the interview was explained in that it related to
cigarettes and aicohol found at his shop premises at 591 High
Road on 24" February 2016, The cigarettes had incorrect
health wamings on them and most of the splrits selzed had fake
back labels and therefore fake Duty stamps on them. it was

explained that to have these in Ppossession for supply can be an

Page 1of 7




Page 82

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Kazim MARASL|

KM

offence under the Consumer Protection Act 1987 and the

Consumer Protection Form Unfair Trading Regulations 2008.

Mr MARASLI was cautioned at in the foliowing terms at
11:46AM

You do not have to say anything but it may harm your
defence if you do not mention when questioned something
which you later rely on in Court, Anything you do say may
be given In evidence. Do you understand?

Yes

Mr MARASL! was toid he could consuit his Solicitor during the
Interview.

Mr MARASLI was informed he was not under arrest and could

leave at any time.

Mr Marasli confirmed he was the owner of Tottenham Express
591 High Road and that the business was run through his
Limited Company Demarasll Limited. He stated he was the sole
Director. He stated he had run the business for 3 years.

Mr Marasli was asked who Saiman EKINC| was. Mr Marasl
stated he was a farnily friend who works at the shop and jives 5

minutes away.

Mr Marasll was shown a plcture MS/TR/1

Page 2 of 7



Page 83

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Kazim MARASL|

MS

KM

MS

KM

MS

KM

Ms

if | can ask you about the cigareftes in the photo. Are you aware
that cigarettes that you sell in the UK have to have English

Language health warnings?

I seli the Engiish label cigarettes but | didn't know that this

was...and this is not for sale | don't sell it

What were the Clgarettes doing in the shop if they were not for

sale?

For my own personal consumption and my friends and people
working there. | don't, whatever was there was there it wasn;t

much cigarettes.

Mr M was shown a photo MS TR/2 taken from Inside the

counter.

Do you recognise that photo it's the inside of your counter?

Yes that where | put them

You had significant numbers of cigarettes effectively what |

would say hidden on a little shelf which you can only get to by

putting your hand undemeath the counter?

Page 3 of 7




Page 84

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Kazim MARASLI

KM

MS

KM

MS

KM

MS

KM

MS

They were not hidden because as you look at them you can see

they were cigarettes there, they were visibie.

I have to say that's not my recollection. Because there was
actually the counter then, there was a wooden panel coming
down and then there was a shelf going under the counter Now
the cigarettes were on the shetf facing away from you so you

cant see the cigarettes unless you know they're there?

| bought them for myself but since the liness of my chiid the last

few months | had to put them there not to be seen by others.

Why was that?

Not to mix with the other cigarettes. The UK cigarettes they

were in a box undemeath | put them on a shelf behind they

ware not for sale you can come and check we never sold them?

Do you not think It looks to me like you hid them there so we

wouldn't find them?

You might think that way it wasn't the idea

You say you gave them away to employees and friends Is that

Page 4 of 7




Page 85

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Kazim MARASL|

KM

MB

KM

MS

KM

KM

fight?

Only once i purchased them and just for personal and some
friends?

You say they are for personal use so what are they doing in the

shop?

They were put there 2 days prior to your visit. Normally we keep
them upstairs but there are tenants there. The tenants were
smoking them so | took them and brought them downstairs, we

don't self them.

Where did you get them from?

Somebody bought them from outside he explained he bought
them from a Polish customer outside his shop who brought
them in from Polang.

Referring to Photo MS/ TR/1 and the UK Duty labels Mr
MARASL/ was asked if he knew what the Duty stickers meant.
Mr MARASL | explained that It means that it belongs to the UK .
He went on ta explain that he bought the spirits from Belglum
on a family holiday. He added that tourists come here and buy

spirits. He sald he brought these particular spirits in through

Page 5 of 7




Page 86

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Kazim MARASLI

MS

KM

Dover with no problems. Mr Marasll said if he knew it was a
problem he wouldn't have bought them . Mr Marasii stated he
was selling the Belis for £13.99, the High Commissioner for
£11.99 and the Glens for £10.99. He agreed the prices he
bought them for in Beigium were cheaper than the UK Cash
and Carry's. He stated he no longer has the involces as they
were just till receipts. Mr Marasli stated he bought 6 boxas for
himself. (36 bottles),

Do you know that it is illegal to sell foreign spirits that haven't
had the UK Duty Paid on them.

No | didn't know when you tested them with your special tester

then i knew.

Mr M stated he did not have a UV light to check the bottles but

wanted to buy one if he could.

Mr Marasii confirmed again he had no recelpts for the spirits as

they were till receipts not normal receipts.

It was put to Mr Marasli again that the cigarettes were for sale,
Mr Marasli said he had heard about it and had warned his
friends not to do it, not to sell Megal cigarettes and that Trading

Standards were welcome to come and check at anytime.

Page 6 of 7




Page 87

RECORD OF TAPE RECORDED INTERVIEW OF: Kazim MARASLI

Mr M was asked if he wished to add anything and he stated that
he did not have anything to add,

Interview Concluded 12:05.

Page 7 of 7

-------------------------------------------




Page 88
DEMARASLI LTD - Officers (free information from Companies House) Page 1 of 1

Companies House

BETA This is a trial service — your feedba
will help us to improve it.

DEMARASLILTD

Company number 09377732

Filter officers

Current officers
Apply filter

1 current officer / 0 resignations

MARASLI, Kazim

Correspondence address §91a, High Road, London, London, England, N17 6SB
Role Director
Date of birth January 1969
Appointed on 7 January 2015
Nationality British
Country of residence England
{0 Occupation Director

Exhibit No... /), .’I.E.%.‘I

Referred to in m
statement dated.....)........

https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/093 77732/officers 20/05/2016



Page 89
DEMARASLI LTD - Overview (free company information from Comp... Page 1 of 1

Companies House

BETA This is a trial service — your feedback
will help us to Improve it,

DEMARASLI LTD

Company number 09377732

Registered office address
591 High Road, London, London, N17 8SB

Company status
Active

@ Company type
Private limited Company

incorporated on
7 January 2015

Accounts

First accounts made up to 31 January 2016
due by 7 October 2016

Annual return

Next annual return made up to 7 January 2017
due by 4 February 2017

Last annual retum made up to 7 January 2016

Nature of business (SIC)

* 47110 - Retall sale in non-specialised stores with food, beverages or tobacco predominating

Exhibit No.....[7)) /1L
Referred to in my

statement dated..,..

https://beta. companieshouse, gov.uk/company/09377732 20/05/2016




Page 90

Appendix 2—- Secretary of State Guidance



11.20

11.21

11.22

11.23

Page 91
Page 98

* exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental iive and recarded music exemption)'?;

* remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they cansider that
the problems are the result of poor management;

* suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
* revoke the licence.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, It is expected that licensing authorities

should sa far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the
representations Identify. The remedlal action taken should generally be directad at thesa
causes and should always be no moras than an appropriate and proportionate response to
address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive ta the possibility that the removal and
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient ta remedy a problem
where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management decisions

made by that individual,

Equally, t may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisar may

be an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent
review hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove
@ Succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that maodifications of conditions and excluslons of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary periad of up to
three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months could
Impact an the business holding the licence financially and would only be expected to be
pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a
licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing
the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will always be
important that any delrimental financial impact that may result from a iicensing authority's
decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promation of the licensing objectives, But
where premises are found to be trading lrresponsibly, the licensing authority should not
hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tacide the problems at the
premises and, where other measures are desmad insufficient, to revoke the licence.

Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24

A number of reviews may arise In connection with crime that Is not directly connected with
licensable activities, For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at the
premises; money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen goads,
the sale of firearms, or the sexual expioitation of children. Licensing authorities do not
have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any Issue. This Is a matter for the
courts. The licensing authority's role when determining such a review Is not therefore to
establlsh the gullt or Innacence of any indlvidual but to ensure the promotion of the crime

pravention objective.

% See chapter 15 In relation to the licensing of five and recorded music.

78 | Revised Guidancs Issued under saction 182 of the Licensing Act 2003



11.25

11.26

11.27

11.28

Page 92
Page 99

Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations
giving rise to a review of a pramises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of

any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal
courts of certain individuals, but not all. in any case, it is for the licensing authority to
determine whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on
the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go beyond
any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence

before them.

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises
have been used for criminal purposes, its role Is salely to determine what steps should be
taken In connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime prevention
objactive, It is Important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated problems
may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of the licence holder and
the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions attached
to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authorlty Is still empowered to take
any appropriate steps to remedy the probiems. The licensing authority’s duty Is to take
steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives In the Interests of the wider
community and not those of the Individual licence holder.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which
should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:

» for the sale and distribution of drugs controfied under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 and
the laundering of tha proceeds of drugs crime;

s for the sale and distribution of lllegal firearms;

« for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected;

« for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pormography;

» by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

» as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;
» for the organisation of raclst activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

» for knowingly employing a person who is unlawfully in the UK or who cannot lawiully be
employed as a result of a condition on that person's leave to enter;

« for unlawful gambling; and
» for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohoi.

It is envisaged that licansing authorities, the police and other law enforcement agencies,
which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such
activities and crime. Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that

the crime prevention objective Is being undermined through the premises being used to
further crimes, it Is expected that revocation of the licence — aven In the first Instance —
should be seriously considered.

Revised Guidance Issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 79



Page 93

Appendix 3- Extract from Licensing Policy



78

79

Page 94
Page 101

e The prohibition of the participation of customers in the performance

*  The maintenance of a minimum distance of 1 metre between performer and
customers during the parformance

° The provision of CCTV and the maintenance of a iibrary of recordings

e A code of conduct for dancers including appropriate disciptinary procedures for
fallure to compiy with the code

o Rules of conduct for customers, including appropriate procedures for breach of
these rules

» Procedures to ensure that all staff employed In the premises have pre-
employment checks including suitable proof of identity. age and {where requirad)
permission to work

* The provision of supervisors and security staft

o Other necessary staps to be taken, Including in the recruitment or supply of
performers, is free of the influence or organised criminal activity

The sale and possession of smuggled, bootlegged or counterfeit Products and the
handling of stoien goods

The guidance to the Act Indicates that offences can be commitied by certain persans in

licensed premises if they aliow the sale or supply of smuggled, bootlegged or counterfeit

goods on the premises. This is in particular relation to alcohol or tobacco products, but

may also include the sale of othar counterfeited products such as DVDs and CDs and the

handiing of stolen goods.

Smuggied - foreign brands liiegally brought inta the UK

Bootlegged (duty evaded) foreign praducts brought into the UK in lilegal quantities
and / or rasold in the UK

Counterfeit - Fake goods and packaging. Cheap low quality and

often dangerous products packaged to look like premium UK brands

Offences are for safling iliicit products but also for employees permitting sales and for
employees buying or selling. The Home Office guldance indicates that these offences are
taken particularly seriously. To prevent these offences ocouring, the licensee should
consider taking certain precautions. Advice on this can be obtaned from the councll’s

trading standards setvice.

Theft of persanal praperty

Recent analysls of crime statistics has given risa to increasing concem over levels of
theft of personal property within licensed premises, especially within the developing
northern-westem riverside area of the borough. Licance applicants are asked to give
consideration to appropriate control measures within their risk-assessments and
operating schedules.

Important steps that can be taken to reduce the risk of theft of persanal property include:

* Raise the lavel of awaraness among customers of the risk of theft of persanal
property through orime prevention information. This Ig especially important within
Premises where there is a high ievei of transient, tourist trade
Provide controlled cloakroom areas
Provide Chelsea clips under tables

» Ensure ail areas of the premises are well it and abie to be observed by staff,
Direct staff to observa the customer areas and poiitely raise with customers when
peraonal belongings are unattended

» Provide and pubiicise internai CCTV

31



Page 95 Agenda Item 8

1
1l .
i:,) ‘g.jj _E_RJ-E ﬂ &}";“ﬁ
- L'CI'ENIDGM Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee on 18" August 2016

Report title: Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at TASTY HUTT (MARHABA) 443
WEST GREEN RCAD TOTTENHAM N15

Report of: The Licensing Team Leader

Ward(s) affected WG

1. Purpose
To consider an application by The Enforcement Response Team for a review of the
premises licence at Tasty Hutt.

Summary of application
» The applicants — Enforcement Response as a Responsible Authority are seeking a
review of the Premises Licence with reference to the licensing objectives of the
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

Date review application served:12™ July 2016

In accordance with regulation 38 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, officers arranged for notices of the review to be published
for 28 days on the affected premises, on the public notice board at the Civic Centre and on
the Council's website.

A copy of the review application and supporting documents are at Appendix 1.

2, Officers Observations
In determining this application the Licensing Sub Committee must have regard to the:

21 (a) need to promote the four licensing objectives
(b) representations
(c) relevant sections of the statutory guidance to licensing authorities
(appendix 2)
(d) relevant sections of the licensing authority’s statement of licensing policy
(appendix 3)
Report authorised by: Daliah Barrett

Licénsing Team Leader

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett -Williams Telephone: 020 8489 8232

3. Access to information:
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers
The foliowing Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:
File: Tasty Hutt
The Background Papers are located at Reguiatory Services, Alexandra House Level 6, 10
Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR




This page is intentionally left blank



Page 97

4. REPORT

Background

A premises licence was originally granted to Mr Ossama Wagdi in Octaber 2008. It
permitted late night refreshment and the sale of alcohol from the premises. Mr
Wagdi has not been a position to do alcohol sales as he does not hold a Personal
Licence.

The premises operates as a take away selling kebabs and burgers. To the rear of
the premises is a shed Mr Wagdi has built without Planning Permission and it is
used for shisha smoking throughout the day and night . This shed is surrounded by
residential properties and sits within a shared walkway at the rear of the premises.
Environmental Health Officers received complaints of noise nuisance from 443 West
Green Road and on investigating found the shed and rear of the premises to be the
cause of the problem. The EHO served an Abatement Notice on Mr Wagdi on 8™
June 2016. Further complaints were received on 26™ June and on this occasion
when officers visited the premises they were confronted with aggressive behaviour
from the patrons at the premises.

The premises has been subject to residents concerns for a period of time which
were directed to Ward Members and the Planning Service generally.

The report from the ASBAT Team officer stated the following “Ward Councillors
reported that there have been complaints of noise, anti social behaviour and drug
taking/dealing coming from premises on West Green Road close to Hallam Road.

The ASB issues in Hallam Road do appear to have stemmed from the Maharaba
Social Club — primarily as it operates a Shisha Bar at the rear of the property (with
an opening on Stanley Road). ASBAT have liaised with licensing in relation to this
but there are no prohibitions in relation to the shisha smoking, as it does not amount
to breach of current licence. There is continued noise nuisance which the ASBAT
are trying to evidence; we are unable to rely on residents owing to fear of reprisals
and are currently exploring other avenues e.g. assistance from Noise Team”

This was taken from the Chief Executive area walkabout briefing in March 2015 and
gives a sense of the length of time the premises has been a cause of some concem
for nearby residents.

Within the report pack at Appendix 1B are pictures taken in July 2016 at the
premises showing the shisha hut at the back and the alleyway.

The licence is shown at Appendix 1A.

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of alcohol

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0400
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0400

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0430



Page 98

The designated premises supervisor is: None.

4.2.1 Details of the Application for Review and Supporting Documentation.

Appendix 1

The application for the review has been made on the following grounds:

The operation of the premises has failed to uphold the Licensing Objectives of The
Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Safety.

The premises were found to be stocking and selling non duty paid tobacco and
alcohol from the premises.

5.0

5.1

5.2

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible authorities:

Comments of Metropolitan Police

No representation made.

Comments of Enforcement Services:

No representation made

5.3 Comments of The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority

6.0

7.0

7.1

No representation made.
Comments of Interested Parties
No comments made.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The following provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 apply to this application:
Section 51-53 (review of premises licenses)

In determining the application the Licensing Sub Committee can take such
steps as it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
which are:

Take no further action

modify the conditions of the license

exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the license
remove the designated premises supervisor

suspend the license for a period not exceeding three months
revoke the license.

POasON=

Where the Licensing Sub Committee takes steps mentioned in 3 or 4 it may
provide that the modification or exclusion is to have effect for one such period
(not exceeding three months) as it may specify. The Licensing Sub Committee
is asked to give full reasons for its decision.



8.0

8.1

8.2

Page 99

4

The Licensing Sub Committee must make its decision within 5 working days of
the end of the hearing. Any decision of the Licensing Sub Committee is stayed
from coming into effect for 21 days from the date of the decision, pending any
appeal that might be made and the determination of that appeal. Any party to

. the proceedings may appeal against the decision of the Licensing Sub

Committee.

The following provisions of the Secretary of State's guidance apply to this
Application these are attached at Appendix 2.

The licensing authority's Statement of Licensing Policy apply to this
application, these provisions are attached at Appendix 3.

The Licensing Sub Committee is reminded that the Human Rights Act 1998
guarantees the right to a fair hearing for all parties in the determination of
their civil rights. The Act also provides for the protection of property which
may include licences in existence, and the protection of private and family life.



Page 100

Appendix 1 — REVIEW APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING
DOCUMENTS.



i

)

‘Sections 51 and 87 BHARINGEY COUNCILHE

Application for the review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate under
the Licensing Act 2005.'

(Viz Reference number:

12 JUL 201 WKIZSE 33

PLEASE READ THE FOLL gWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRS

Before completing this form ad the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ 1, Derek Pearce  apply for the review of a premises license under section 51
of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description

Tasty Hutt (Marhaba), Shop, 443 West Green Road, Tottenham, London,.

Post town London Postcode (if known} N15 3PL

Telephone number (if any)

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Ossama Wagdi, Flat 30 Birch House, 5 Droop Street, London, W10 4EQ

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

LN/000003077

Part 2 - Applicant details

I'am a responsible authority Please tick v yes
1) aninterested party (please complete section (A) or (B) below) |:|

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises []

b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises []

¢) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises ]

Delete any words in squara brackets which do not apply
(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and Its reference number (optional)
(2) Insert name(s) of applicant(s)

Cat.No. LA 51-87 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27093 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Page 102

Please tick v yes

'2) arespansible authority ¥ (please complete (C) /

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) ]

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [] Other title

{for example, Rev)

Surname First names
Please tick ¥ yes Day Month _ Year
I am 18 years old or over ] Date of birth
Current address
Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Post town Postcode

Day Month Year

Date of birth

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address
(optional)

LA 51-87




{C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORI'Raﬂﬁ’I:.IIQENT

| Name and address

Derek Pearce

Team Leader Enforcement Response

Haringey Council

Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR

Post town LLondon Postcode N22 7TR

Telephone number (if any) | Tel: 020 8489 5264

E-mail address derek.pearce@haringey.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Pleasa tick v" one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder v
2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance v

0 [ 0 &

4) the protection of children from harm

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidanca note 1)

Complaints have been made to the Haringey Council Enforcement Response team
about nosuie from loud music and loud voices at the premises. This has resulted in a
noise abatement notice being served upon Mr Wagdi dated 8" June 2016. This
abatement notice has been breached on more than one occasion resulting in a fixed
penalty notice and also with prosecution action being considered. On 26" June 2016
whilst on duty at 23:06 on 26" June 2016 officers received a complaint and
subsequently visited the above address to investigate noise from loud shouting and
talking at the rear of the premises. After the visit and as they were leaving the officers
felt that their safety was at risk and they were in danger when several men from the
premises one of which said he was a partner in the business followed the officers to
their car, filming them on a mobile phone. As the officers got to their car one of the
men became more threatening and pulled open the driver's door.

We do not consider that the behaviour exhibited by management at the premises is
consistent with the holding of a Premises Licence

LA 51-87



Please provide as much information as pgéaggtol'édﬁport the application

(please read guidance note 2}

LA 51-87



Page 105 Please tick ¥ yes
Have you made an application for review relating to these premises before? L]

Day Month Year

If yes, please state the date of that application

If you have made representations before relating to these premises, please state what they were
and when you made them.

Please tick ¥ yas

* 1 have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible O

authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises cerlificate, as appropriate

* |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my []
application will be rejected

LA 51-87



IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVIEﬁ&@T%O@FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
‘IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent  (please read guidance note 4)
If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date | / 7/IL

Capacity: Enforcement Response Officer

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Postcode

Telephone number (if any)

if you would prefer us to comrespond with you using an email address your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details, for example dates of problems which are included in the
arounds for review. if available.

3. The appiication form must be signed.

4, An applicant's agent {for exampie solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

LA 51-87



Page 107

LONDON

Licensing Consultation

To: Licensing Officer

From: Enforcement Response Officer (Noise)

Name of Officer preparing representation:

Derek Pearce, Team Leader Enforcement Response

Our Reference: WK358331

Date: 3™ August 2016

Premises: Tasty Hutt (Marhaba) [Taste of Lebanon), 443 West Green Road, N15 3PL

Type of appilcation: Review

| would like to confirm that | have considerad the Review with regard to the prevention of
public nulsance on behalf of the Enforcement Response (Noise) Team & would ilke to
maks additional representations to the Application.

The operating hours are inappropriate due to the close proximity of residentia dwellings
and the poor management of the premises. Whilst the Premises Licence permits the sale
of alcohol from 11:00 to 04:00 there has besn no Designated Premises Supervisor and It
Is our view that sale of alcohol should be removed from the Licence.

Supporting Information

| carrled out a vist to the premises on the afternoon of 3% August 2016. The layout of the
premisas s of a takeaway with a couple of small tables and no public access past a
counter Into the area shown on the Premises Licence pian [ltem DP1] as Sitting area
{ground floor) and Sitting area (basement). This is quite different from that which Is shown
on the Premises Licence plan.

Many compigints have been received about noise from the premises and in particuiar
from the rear area shown on the Land Registry title pian / Leasehold / Freehoid [DP2 - 4]
and this has ied to the service of a noise abatement notice [DP5a and DP5b)

This representation recommends that at the Review hearing consideration is given to
revoking the Premises Licence or if the Licensing sub-committee deems this to be
inappropriate to suspending the Premises Licence for a period to give the management
the opportunity to respond to some of the issues mised

The following is an abstract from the Premises Licence:

NS70



Page 108

N8 Imes the Licance &

Supply of alcohol
Monday to Sunday 1100 fo 0400
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0400

| Ne opening hours of the premises:

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0430"

However the Premises Licencs is marked with a note “NO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL IS
PERMITTED UNTIL A DPS IS APPOINTED" and for this reason currently there has only
been Late Night Refreshment parmittad under the Licence.

The Premises Licence shows the hoider to be Mr Ossama Wagdi, Flat 30 Birch House,
5 Droop Strest, London, W10 4EQ but upon questioning over the phone Mr Wagdi gave
his address as Flat 22, Invergarry House, 45, Cariton Vale, Kilbumn, London, NW8 SEP.



Page 109

DE

n
G WESTGHEENROAD (ASM) b




Page 110

Ordnance Survey map reference TQ3189SE

Scale 1:1250

(reen

Title number EGL310955

Land Registry

= DR

t ¢
: S
5
£
w
86T
£
S
=]

<

Lf‘l} 33 \«Jes E:




Page 111

Leasehold D P £

THIS I8 A PRINT OF THR VIEW OF THE REGISTHR CBTAINAD FROM HM LAND REGISTRY SHOWING
THE ENTRIES SUBBISTING IN THRE REGISTER ON 3 AUG 2016 AT 15:40:37. BUT PLEASE KOTE
THAT THIS REGISTER VIEW I8 NOT ADMISSIBLE IN A COURT IN THE SAME WAY AS AN OFFICIAL
COPY WITHIN THR MRANING OF S.67 LAND REGISTRATION ACT 30032. UNLIXE AN OFFICIAL COPY,
IT MAY EOT ENTITLE A PERSON TO BE INDEMNIFIED BY THE REGISTRAR IF HH OR SHE SUFFRRB
LOSS BY REASON OF A MISTAXR CONTAINED WIFHIN IT. THE ENTRIES SHOWN DO NOT TAKE
ACCOUNT OF ANY APPLICATIONS PENDING IN THR REQISTRY. FOR SEARCH PURPOHES THE ABOVE
DATE SROULD BE USED AS THE SEARCE FROM DATH.

THIS TITELE I8 DEALT WITH BY LAND REGISTRY, WALES OFFICE.
TITLE NUMBER;: AGL136301
Thers is no application or official search pending against this title.

A: Property Register

This register describes the land and estate comprised in
the title. Except as mentioned below, the title includes
any legal easements granted by the registered lease but
is subject to any rights that it reserves, so far as
those easements and rights exist and benefit or affect
the registered land.

pl (03.12.2004) The Leasahold land shown m!ﬁ with red on the plan of the
above Title filed at the Registry and be fhop and basemant at 443
West Green Road, London (N15 3PL).

NOTE 1: As to the part tinted blue on the title plan cnly the basement
is included in the title.

NOTE 2: As to the part tinted pink on the title plan only the Ground
floor shop and basement is included in the title.

NOTE 3: As to the part tinted yellow on the title plan only the ground
floor shop is included in the title.

2 (03.22.2004) Short particulars of the lease(s) (or under-lease(s))
undar which the land is held:
Date : 23 November 2004
Term : 12 years from 23 November 2004
Parties : (1) Unipilex Vertures Limited
{2) Bevket Sevkat
NOTE: The rights granted by clause 3.1({f) of the lesase ares included in
this title only 8o far as the lessor has the power tc grant the same

3 (03.12.2004) There are excepted from the effect of registration all
eatates, rights, interests, powers and remedies arising upon, or by
reason of, any dealing made in breach of the prohibition or restriction
against dealings therewith inter vivos contained in the Lease.

(03.12.2004) The landlord's title is registersd.

Unless otherwise menticned the title includes any legal easements
granted by the registered lease(s) but ia subject to any rights that it
regerves, 8o far as those easements and rights exist and benefit or

registered lang,

B: Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and
identifies the owner. It contains any entries that
affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute
1 (26.07.2012) PROPRIETOR: OSEBAMA WAGDI of 443 West Green Roacd, London

lof 3



Page 112

Title number AGL136301
B: Proprietorship Register continued

N15 3PL.

| {26.07.2012) The value as at 26 July 2012 was stated to be under
£100, 000.

3 (26.07.2012) The covenant implied under sectiom 4 (1) (b) of the Law of

Property (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1994 in the disposition to the
proprietor is modified.

C: Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters
that affect the land.

1 (03.12,2004) A Conveyance of tha frashold estate in the land in thise
title and other land dated 25 July 1881 made betwsen (1) Isaac Edmonson

Schedule of restrictive covenants

1 The following are details of the covenants containad in the Conveyance
dated 25 July 1881 referred to in tha Charges Register:-

COVENANT by Purchaser for himself his heirs executors administrators
and assigna (to the intent that the burdan of the covenant thereinafter
conteined might run with the premises thersinbefore sed to be
thereby granted but not so as to render himself his heirs exscutors
administrators or assigns or any of them liable for any puch breach or
breaches of pame covenant as should take place after he or they
raspectively should have ceased to bes owner or ownars of the same
regpective premises) with the uor:gngaes thelr beirs and agsigns and
also by way of separate covenant with the Vendor his heirs and assigna
and his and their temants atc.

To observe and perform stipulations contained in First Schedule therato
80 far as sams related or premises thereinbefore exprasgsed to be

thereby granted.
THE FIRST BCHEDULE above rafarred to

1. PFences - Each Purchaser is forthwith to make and afterwards to
mintnintheboundaxyfencenmthamadamdonthasidesofhislot
marked *I* within the boundary.

2. Buildinghina-menuildinglineshallbethatdefinedhym
Tottenham Local Board. No fence to be more than 6 feet high.

3. Value of Buildings - No house or part of a house shall be erected
oo lots 1 to 8, 14 to 18, 56 to 63, 99 to 106, 148 to 171 and 230 to
234 of less value than £400. On lots 9 to 13, 107 to 111 of less value
than £350. On Eots 19 to 55 and 64 to 98, 72 to 229 and 235 to 286
than £250, On Lots 112 to 145 than £200. The value of a house ip the
amcunt of its net first cost in materials and labour of construction
only estimated at the lowest current prices.

4. Trades &c. Prohibited - The trades of an imnkeeper, victualler or
retailar of wine spirits or beer either under grocer's licenve off
licence or wholesale retail or any other permission or licence
whatsoever is not to be varied on upon any lot except Lot 171. No
building shall be erscted or used as a ahop workshop warsehouse or
fact and no trade or manufacture shall be carried on nor any
operative machinery be fixed or placed on any lot axcept Lote 14 o 18,
56 to 63, 163 to 171 and 230 to 234. No hut ghed caravan house on
wheels or other chattel adapted or intended for uss as a dwelling or
sleeping apartment shall be erected made Placed or used or be allowed

to remain upeon any lot.
NOTE: The western boundary of the land in this title is affected by the

20f 3



Page 113

?reo)»old D PS‘

THI8 zsannmormvmormmzamoarumnmmumm:unramm
THR RNTRIRS BUBSISTING IN THE REGISTER ON 1 ADG 2016 AT 12:50:01. BUT PLEASE NOTE
THAT THIS RRGISTER VIEW I8 NOT ADMISSIBLE IN A COURT IN THE BAME WAY AS AN OFFICIAL
COFY NITHIN THR MBANING OF 8.67 LAND REGISTRATION ACT 2002. UNLIKRE AR OFFICIAL COPY,

msmx:snmwima!mmusm, WALES OFFICR.
TITLR NUMRER: BGLS10955
There is no application or official search pending against this title.

/N

Property Register

This register describes the land and estate comprised in
the title.

HARINGEY

1

B:

{01.12.1972) The Fraehold land shown edged with red on the plan of the
aul;lm '.l‘:l.;:la filed at the Regiatry and being 443 West Green Road, London
5 3PL).

The land has the benefit of a right of way over the land tirted brown
on the filed plan.

Proprietorship Register

This register specifies the class of title and
identifies the owner. It contains any entries that.
affect the right of disposal.

Title absolute

1
2

3

C:

{06.02.2004) PROPRIETOR: UNIPLEX VENTURBS LIMITED {Co. Regn. No.
04383158) of 39 Howberry Road, Canoms Park, Edgwars, Middx HAS 638.

{06.02.2004) The price stated to have been paid on 5 November 2003 was
£140,000.

(06.02.2004) REBTRICTION: No disposition of the registered estate by
tha proprietor of the registered estate is to ba registered without a
written consent signed by the proprietor for the tima being of the
Charge dated 22 Octcber 2003 in favour of The Royal Bank Of Scotland
PLC referred to in the Charges Register.

Charges Register

This register contains any charges and other matters
that affect the land.

1

‘Acmwmmnmanfth!lgMLﬂLﬂﬂﬂJﬂhhlNﬂJﬂthhmij&umguLmﬂx

1381 made between (1) Isaac Edmonson (Vandox) (2) Bdward FPulvoye and
George Harris Lea (Mortgagees) and {3) Samiel Hall (Purchaser) contains
covenants details of which are set out in the schedule of restrictive
covenants hareto.

(06.02.2004) REGISTERED CHARGE dated 22 October 2003.

{06.02.2004) Proprietor: THE ROYAL BANK OF BCOTLAND PLC (8cot. Co.
Regn. No. 90312) of North West House, 119 Marylebons Road, London NW1
5PY.

(03.12.2004) The parts of the langd affected thereby are subject to the
leases set out in the schedule of leasas hereto.
The leases grant and reserve easements as therein menticned.

1 of 2



Page 114

Title number AGL136301

Schedule of restrictive covenants continued

"T" marks refarred to. Mo lot numbers were shown on the plan suppliea
on firast registration.

End of register

3 p0f 3



Page 115

Mr Wagdl Ossama DQ S-q Our Ref: ES/RS WK/000385331
Tasty Hutt Shop
443 West Grean Road Date: 8th June 2018

Tottenham
London Contnot: Enforcement Response Team

N15 SPL.
Dear Mr Wagd!

Re: Environmental Protaction Act 1890 - Section 80
Noise Nulsance: TastyMShm,MSWeﬂGmenRoﬁ.Toﬁanham,London,MS@L

mmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmabompm.
Obmmwmmmmsmmmgmmmwwmmmm
a nuisance.

respect of commerclal premises).

menmmmwbym&fommemmwmanoﬂmmm
the above Act. Thlswninonnaﬂyrasu!tlnlegalpmdlngabemtakenagainstyou.

lnmmmnmmmmmwulmbhmmmmmmlpm

Tmmmunmaybaﬁwmmopﬂonforrepealoﬂmm
Should you wish this matter, please contact us.

Yours sincerely,
C Buckle
Enforcement se Team

Enforcement Response Team
Love! 8, Alexandra House

10 Station Road, Wood Green

Londen N22 TTR

F: 020 8480 5138
T: 020 8489 1335

E: enforosment.response@haringey.gov.uk

NS8 rev: March 2018
www.hanngey.gov.uk/ng se



Page 116

‘89 lalory Bervices Vacage: Ge @63 LONDON

wwwmu DQ S‘T Our Ret: ES/RB WK/00038833 1
443 West Green Road Datec 8th June 2016
London Contact: Enforcement Response Team

Dear Mr Wagdi

MEHMFMM1M-MH
Noise Nulsance: TWMMMMMMTMMIHHH

Should you wish this matter, please contact us.
Yours sinoerely,
 CBuckls A
Enforcement Team
Enforcement Response Team
Leve! 8, Alexandra House
10 Station Road, Wond Green
London N22 7TR
F: 020 848D 8133
T: 020 8488 1336
=] mommmmm.wm
NS8 rev; March 2018

www. hanngey.gov.uk/ng se



Page 117

DI S,

Harlngey Councli EPABD S8ec 80 LMV rev. Apnil 2016
Environmentai Protection Act 1990 - Part |l

Statutory Nuisance - Abatement Notice
To: Mr Ossama Wagdi

at: Tasty Hutt, Shop, 443 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N15 3PL, rear smoking
area,

ThaPemnRaapansbbforasmtutorynulsanoeatmapmmtsesmmaBanughof
Haringey known as Tasty Hutt, Shop, 443 West Green Road, Tottenham, London, N16
8PL, re smoking area.

TAKE NOTICE thattlmCmmcllofﬂwBomughofHaﬂngeyamaaﬂsﬂedﬂmtas&ah:tory
nulsanceaadofhedbyﬁeEnanmtaletecﬂmActﬁQOlslMtoommatﬂle
above-mentioned premises as a resuilt of:

Nolse arising from muslc and voices

THE COUNCIL DO HEREBY PROHIBIT FORTHWITH an oocurrence of the nuisance and
for that purpose requires you to; Exercise proper control of the volume of sound
genemdatﬂmepmmmmhgﬁunmymuswmmm voices, amplifier or sound
Wmmmm”mmmmmwmadmndmmbmtllmy
tocausoanulsmoetopamonsreeldhgmtmvmnﬂy.

AND YOU ARE GIVEN FURTHER NOTICE THAT you may within 21 days from the date
of service of this Notice upon you, appeal to the Magistrates' Court on any of the grounds
oomainadmﬂ\amfyuuhmeenl\ppeals] Reguistions 1885. [See notes attached).

AND FURTHER TAKE NOTICE that in the opinion of the Council the noise is likely to be of
aﬂmltadduratlmsummatawapemlonofmomﬂoewouldmnderltofnomwm

Warmmmansrpmbeamaybemadaundersmedu!ea.mmmnpenauyfor
mmmmwmwaNmeﬁs.m(ummdmmamormm.m«
mmmmammwmmmmmmmmmm
conviotion.

Datad: 8th June 2018
Our Ref: C&0O/R8 WK/000355331

Address (to which any communication
regarding this Notice may be sent):- &
I;;i};aﬂxeomcerappolntad for this purposs
——com'mmma‘cpugnone-aﬁmw """
Leval 8, Alexandra House, 10 Station Road, Wood Green, London N22 7TR

This matter (s being dealt with by:
Telaphone: 020 8489 1335 Enforcement Response Team




Page 118

Appendix 1A — COPY OF CURRENT LICENCE.



Page 119

LICENSING ACT 2003
Section 24

PREMISES LICENCE

Receipt: FO0110019549 Premises Licence Number: LN/000003077
This Premises Licence has been issued by:
The Licensing Authority, London Borough of Haringey,
Urban Environment, Technopark, Ashley Road
Tottenham, London, N17 9LN

SIGNAUTE: ... Date: 9" October 2006
17" February 2014

Part 1 — PREMISES DETAILS
Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or
description:

MARHABA
443 WEST GREEN ROAD
TOTTENHAM
LONDON
N15 3PL

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:
Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Supply of alcohol
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of alcohol

Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0400
Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday 2300 to 0400

The opening hours of the premises:
Monday to Sunday 1100 to 0430

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies:
NO SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL IS PERMITTED UNTIL A DPS IS APPOINTED



Page 120

LICENSING ACT 2003
Sec 24

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail {where relevant) of
holder of Premises Licence:

Ossama Wagdi

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable):

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises su ervisor where

the Premises Licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Not applicable

Personal Licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol:

Not applicable



Page 121

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

(2) Supply of alcohol: No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence,

or

(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his

personal licence is suspended.

(3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made

or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

Additional Mandatory Conditions in relation to Supply of Alcohol

1.— (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on

relevant premises do not camy out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and disorder,
prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—

(i) drink a quantity of alcchol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for
consumption at a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours
or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises
of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(ii) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or fiyers on, or
in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone,
encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness
in any favourable manner.

2. The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink
without assistance by reason of a disability).

3. The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.
4.—(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that



Page 122

Annex 1 -Mandatory Conditions

an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark,

5. The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is soid or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up
in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to
customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: % pint;

(if) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 mi; and

(iii) still wine in a glass; 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.



Page 123

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

Alcohol will not be sold or supplied on the premises other than to persons taking table meals and
for consumption by such a person as an ancillary to his meal.

Suitable beverages, other than alcohol (including drinking water) shall be equally available for
consumption with or otherwise as an ancillary to meals served in the licensed premises.

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

A digital Closed Circuit Television System will be installed and maintained on the premises. The CCTV
system will be recording at all times when the premises are open and the recordings shall be made
available to the police and council on request.

PUBLIC SAFETY
Fire Safety Equipment will be checked regularly and any requirements made by the Fire Safety
Officer will be complied with.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE
A litter bin will be provided for the use of take away customers.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN
All staff will be trained that alcohol will only be sold to persons who can produce photographic
identification where there is any doubt that they are over the age of 18.

Alcohol may only be sold to individuals over the age of 18 with valid proof of identification with one
of the following:

A valid passport

A photo driving license issued in a European Union Country

A proof of age standard card system

A citizen card, supported by the Home Office



Page 124

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicabie



Page 125

Annex 4 - Plans

Lodged with Licensing Authority



Page 126

Appendix 1B - PHOTOS TAKEN OF NON COMPLIANT SHISHA HUT












Page 130

TEEET B

SR N e 4 e o et
I t] - W A A T —




Page 131 ~







Page 133

Appendix 2 — RELEVANT PARTS OF SECTION 182 GUIDANCE



1.

Page 134

Introduction

The Licensing Act 2003

1.1

The Licensing Act 2003 (referred to in this Guidance as the 2003 Act), its explanatory
notes and any statutory instruments made under it may be viewed online at
www.legislation.gov.uk. The statutory instruments include regulations setting out the
content and format of application forms and notices. The Home Office has responsibility
for the 2003 Act. However, the Department for Culture, Media and Sport (DCMS) is
responsible for regulated entertainment, for which there is provision in Schedule 1 to the
2003 Act (see Chapter 15).

Licensing objectives and aims

1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

The legislation provides a clear focus on the promotion of four statutory objectives which
must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken.

The licensing objectives are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder;

* Public safety;

= The prevention of public nuisance; and

* The protection of children from harm.

Each objective is of equal importance. There are no other statutory licensing objectives,
so that the promotion of the four objectives is a paramount consideration at all times.

However, the legislation also supports 2 number of other key aims and purposes. These
are vitally important and should be principal aims for everyone involved in licensing work.

They include:

* protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

* giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively manage
and police the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are
causing problems;

* recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our local
communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business, encouraging innovation
and supporting responsible premises;

» providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the
most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area; and

* encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may
affect them.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 1



2.15

2.16

217

2.18

2.19

2.20

Page 135

disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light
pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It may
include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and working amenity and
environment of other persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises.
Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light, dust,
odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to control the
levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a simple measure
such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons
are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More sophisticated
measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber speaker mounts to mitigate
sound escape from the premises may be appropriate. However, conditions in relation to
live or recorded music may not be enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment
activity itself is not licensable (see chapter 15). Any conditions appropriate to promote the
prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics

of the specific premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable to the
community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase and
install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate in certain
circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect those living in the
area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing
authorities and responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers
are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other legislation

may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant representations and additional
conditions may be appropriate.

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate conditions should
normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the most sensitive period for
people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning
when residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are sleeping.
This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of live music between

11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions relating to noise emanating from the
premises may also be appropriate to address any disturbance anticipated as customers
enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright lighting outside
premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and disorder may itself

give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, licensing authorities and
responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the personal
responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in anti-social
behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly reasonable

for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant representations, that
requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from the building encouraging
patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they wish to smoke, to do so at
designated places on the premises instead of outside, and to respect the rights of people
living nearby to a peaceful night.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 9



8.35

8.36

8.37

8.38

8.39

8.40

8.41

Page 136

* any local initiatives (for example, local crime reduction initiatives or voluntary schemes
including local taxi-marshalling schemes, street pastors and other schemes) which may
help to mitigate potential risks.

Applicants are expected to include positive proposals in their application on how they

will manage any potential risks. Where specific policies apply in the area (for example, a
cumulative impact policy), applicants are also expected to demonstrate an understanding
of how the policy impacts on their application; any measures they will take to mitigate the
impact; and why they consider the application should be an exception to the policy.

It is expected that enquiries about the locality will assist applicants when determining

the steps that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. For example,
premises with close proximity to residential premises should consider what effect this

will have on their smoking, noise management and dispersal policies to ensure the
promotion of the public nuisance objective. Applicants must consider all factors which may
be relevant to the promotion of the licensing objectives, and where there are no known
concerns, acknowledge this in their application.

The majority of information which applicants will require should be available in the
licensing policy statement in the area. Other publicly available sources which may be of
use to applicants include:

* the Crime Mapping website;

* Neighbourhood Statistics websites:

* websites or publications by local responsible authorities:

* websites or publications by local voluntary schemes and initiatives: and
* on-line mapping tools.

While applicants are not required to seek the views of responsible authorities before
formally submitting their application, they may find them to be a useful source of
expert advice on local issues that should be taken into consideration when making

an application. Licensing authorities may wish to encourage co-operation between
applicants, responsible authorities and, where relevant, local residents and businesses
before applications are submitted in order to minimise the scope for disputes to arise.

Applicants are expected to provide licensing authorities with sufficient information in this
seclion to determine the extent to which their proposed steps are appropriate to promote
the licensing objectives in the local area. Applications must not be based on providing a set
of standard conditions to promote the licensing objectives and applicants are expected to
make it clear why the steps they are proposing are appropriate for the premises.

All parties are expected to work together in partnership to ensure that the licensing
objectives are promoted collectively. Where there are no disputes, the steps that
applicants propose to take to promote the licensing objectives, as set out in the operating
schedule, will very often translate directly into conditions that will be attached to premises
licences with the minimum of fuss..

For some premises, it is possible that no measures will be appropriate to promote one or
more of the licensing objectives, for example, because they are adequately covered by
other existing legislation. It is however important that all operating schedules should be
precise and clear about the measures that are proposed to promote each of the licensing
objectives,

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 45



11.

Page 137

Reviews

The review process

11.1

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises
licence or club premises certificate.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any of
the four licensing objectives.

An application for review may be made electronically, provided that the licensing authority
agrees and the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy of the application, if the
licensing authority requires one. The licensing authority may also agree in advance that
the application need not be given in hard copy. However, these applications are outside
the formal electronic application process and may not be submitted via GOV.UK or the
licensing authority's electronic facility.

In addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it relates
was made the subject of a closure order by the police based on nuisance or disorder and
the magistrates’ court has sent the authority the relevant notice of its determination, or if
the police have made an application for summary review on the basis that premises are
associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises licence
or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing authority may apply for

a review if it is concerned about licensed activities at premises and wants to intervene
early without waiting for representations from other persons. However, it is not expected
that licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities in applying for
reviews on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or community groups. These
individuals or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a licence or certificate in their
own right if they have grounds to do so. It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to
expect other responsible authorities to intervene where the basis for the intervention falls
within the remit of that other authority. For example, the police should take appropriate
steps where the basis for the review is concern about crime and disorder or the sexual
exploitation of children. Likewise, where there are concerns about noise nuisance, it is
reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated to make the application for review.

Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and applies
for a review, it is important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved in this
process to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outlined
previously in Chapter 9 of this Guidance, the distinct functions of acting as licensing
authority and responsible authority should be exercised by different officials to ensure

a separation of responsibilities. Further information on how licensing authorities should
achieve this separation of responsibilities can be found in Chapter 9, paragraphs 9.13 to
9.19 of this Guidance.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 75



11.7

11.8

11.9

11.10

11.11

Page 138

In every case, any application for a review must relate to particular premises in respect of
which there is a premises licence or club premises certificate and must be relevant to the
promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Following the grant or variation of

a licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in the local area relating to
the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and disorder) situation in a town centre,
should generally not be regarded as a relevant representation unless it can be positively
tied or linked by a causal connection to particular premises, which would allow for a proper
review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic cluster of complaints,
including along transport routes related to an individual public house and its closing time,
could give grounds for a review of an existing licence as well as direct incidents of crime
and disorder around a particular public house.

Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, the authority
may consider whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of licensed
premises within the area concerned. In such circumstances, the authority may also
consider whether it would be appropriate to include a special policy relating to cumulative
impact within its licensing policy statement. Further guidance on cumulative impact
policies can be found in Chapter 13 of this Guidance.

Representations must be made in writing and may be amplified at the subsequent
hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional representations which do not amount
to an amplification of the original representation may not be made at the hearing.
Representations may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees and
the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy, unless the licensing authority waives this
requirement. |

Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems
identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning of
their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise the
licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those concerns. A
failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a decision to apply
for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing objectives should be
encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-operation.

If the application for a review has been made by a person other than a responsible
authority (for example, a local resident, residents' association, local business or trade
association), before taking action the licensing authority must first consider whether the
complaint being made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further guidance on
determining whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can be found in Chapter 9
of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).

Repetitious grounds of review

11.12

A repetitious ground is one that is identical or substantially similar to:

* aground for review specified in an earlier application for review made in relation to the
same premises licence or certificate which has already been determined: or

* representations considered by the licensing authority when the premises licence or
certificate was granted; or

76 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003



Page 139

* representations which would have been made when the application for the premises
licence was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of a
provisional statement; and, in addition to the above grounds, a reascnable interval has
not elapsed since that earlier review or grant.

11.13  Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to review
licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence following the
failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier occasion. It is
for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded as a reasonable
interval in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that more than one review
originating from a person other than a responsible authority in relation to a particular
premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on similar grounds save in
compelling circumstances or where it arises following a closure order.

11.14  The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a
licence or certificate within a 12 month period.

11.15  When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible authority
or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described in Part 8 of the
2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The arrangements for the
hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These regulations are published
on the Government's legislation website (www.legislation.gov.uk). It is particularly important
that the premises licence holder is made fully aware of any representations made in respect
of the premises, any evidence supporting the representations and that the holder or the
holder’s legal representative has therefore been able to prepare a response.

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review

11.16  The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may exercise
on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion of the
licensing cbjectives.

11.17  The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further
steps appropriate to promote the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring
that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued
in writing to the licence holder.

11.18 However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health
officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or in writing
~— that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing
authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account when
considering what further action is appropriate.

11.19  Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

* modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions or
any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the hours
of apening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 77



11.20

11.21

11.22

11.23

Page 140

* exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption)'?;

* remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the problems are the result of poor management: '

* suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
* revoke the licence.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the
representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response to
address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal and
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a problem
where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management decisions
made by that individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may
be an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent
review hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove
a succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up to
three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three months could
impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be expected to be
pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives. So, for instance, a
licence could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing
the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it will always be
important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from a licensing authority's
decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promation of the licensing objectives. But
where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not
hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the problems at the
premises and, where other measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke the licence.

-

Reviews arising in-connection with crime

11.24

A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected with
licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at the
premises; money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen goods,
the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities do not
have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter for the
courts. The licensing authority's role when determining such a review is not therefore to
establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the promotion of the crime
prevention objective.

¢ See chapter 15 in relation 1o the licensing of live and recorded music,

78 | Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003



11.25

11.26

11.27

11.28

Page 141

Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations
giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of

any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal
courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to
determine whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on
the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go beyond
any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed evidence
before them.

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises
have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should be
taken in connection with the premises licence, for the pramotion of the crime prevention
objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or associated problems
may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of the licence holder and
the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with the conditions attached
to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is still empowered to take
any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing authority's duty is to take
steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives in the interests of the wider
community and not those of the individual licence holder.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises which
should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed premises:

« for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971 and
the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;

* for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

« for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected:

» for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children:

* as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;
- for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

* for knowingly employing a person who is unlawfully in the UK or who cannot lawfully be
employed as a result of a condition on that person'’s leave to enter:

+ for unlawful gambling; and
» for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

It is envisaged that licensing authorities, the palice and other law enforcement agencies,
which are responsible authorities, will use the review procedures effectively to deter such
activities and crime, Where reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that

the crime prevention objective is being undermined through the premises being used to
further crimes, it is expected that revocation of the licence — even in the first instance —
should be seriously considered.

Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 79



Page 142

Appendix 3— RELEVANT PARTS OF STATEMENT OF LICENSING
POLICY



19

Page 143

Objective § - To work with partners to prevent and reduce more serious crime, in particular
youth crime and gang activity. This will be delivered by working in partnership with police
colleagues, schools and residents and businesses.

The above Priorities and objectives are underpinned by a number of cross — cutting principles,
namely;
= Prevention and early intervention — preventing poor outcomes for young people and
intervening early when help and support is needed.
*» Afair and equal borough - tackling the barriers facing the most disadvantaged and
enabling them to reach their potential;
« Working together with our communities - building resilient communities where people
are able to help themselves and support each other.
Value for Money — achieving the best outcome from the investment made;
Customer focus - placing our customers needs at the centre of what we do:
Working in partnership — delivering with and through others.

20 How the Policy works

This Licensing Policy sets out the relevant information on how licence

Applications will be determined and how licensed premises are expected to operate in
Haringey, as well as explaining how licensing integrates with other related

strategies for the borough. The aims of this Licensing Policy are to pursue and promote the
Licensing Objectives

Written and Spoken English

The Licensing Authority considers it reasonable that those who hold licences and persons
involved in the sale of alcohol are able to understand the terms of the licence and their legal
obligations. It is also expected that those making sales of alcohol can understand and
converse in the English language and be able to read and write in English so as to be able to
complete documents such as refusals books and read training guides.

Where relevant representations are made, and a lack of understanding of basic written and / or
spoken English is a factor in those representations, consideration may, if appropriate, be given
to attaching conditions to premises licences and club premises certificates that require the
licence holder and staff connected with the business, attend a ‘Basic Skills’ course. This would
be at cost to the applicant.

21 This policy has five main aims:

= To help inform elected members on the licensing committee to make decisions on
licensing matters.

» To set out, for the benefit of prospective applicants, responsible authorities; local
residents; and licensed operators, the parameters under which this authority will make
its licensing decisions.

» To inform prospective licensees how a licensed premises is likely to able to operate
within an area. Licensed premises suitable for the neighbourhood within which they are
located and that support the neighbourhood.

To inform local residents and licensed operators how their needs will be addressed.
To minimise the number of licensing decisions that may be challenged in a court of law.

22 The policy supports a number of other key aims and these include:

13



Page 144

e Protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti-social behaviour and noise
nuisance caused by irresponsible licensed operators.

* Giving the police and local authorities the powers they need to effectively manage and
police the night-time economy and take action against those premises that are causing
problems.

* Recognising the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our
local communities by minimising the regulatory burden on business encouraging
innovation and supporting responsible premises.

* Providing a regulatory framework for alcohol which reflects the needs of our local
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the
most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area.

e Encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may affect
them. Section 3, Para 125 and following, will be particularly helpful for residents in this
context.

23 Consultation for the Licensing Poalicy

In accordance with Section 5(3) of the Licensing Act 2003, the following were
consulted in respect of the formulation of this Licensing Policy:
a) the chief officer of police for the licensing authority’s area
b} the fire authority for that area
c) such persons as the licensing authority considers to be representative of holders of
Premises Licences issued by that authority
d) such persons as the licensing authority considers to be representative of
€) Such persons as the licensing authority considers to be representative of holders of
Licences issued by that authority
f)  Such other persons as the licensing authority considers to be representative of
businesses and residents in its area

24 What is covered by the policy:

The Licensing Act 2003 regulates the following activities
The retail sale of alcohol
The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club

The provision of “regulated entertainment”
The provision of “late night refreshment’

25 Definitions:
‘Hegulated entertainment’

Subject to the conditions, definitions and exemptions set out in the Act, “regulated
entertainments” includes:

A performance of a play.

An exhibition of a film,

An indoor sporting event.

Boxing or wrestling entertainment.

A contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more
martial arts (“combined fighting sports”).

s A performance of live music.

14



51

Page 145

Where payment has not been made by the due date as a result of a genuine
administrative error, or because the licence holder disputed liability for the fee before
or at the time of the due date, there shall be a grace period of 21 days to resolve the
matter before the licence is suspended.

Duplication with other regulatory regimes

In exercising its licensing functions, the licensing authority shall seek to avoid
duplication with any other existing legislation and regulatory regimes that already
place obligations on employers and operators e.g. the Management of Health and
Safety at Work Regulations 1999, the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005,
or the Environmental Protection Act 1990.

52 Section 2 Licensing Objectives

53

54

Promoting the Licensing Objectives in Haringey

The licensing authority works in conjunction with partners (Responsible Authorities) such as
Environmental Health, Trading Standards, Police, Planning Department, Anti Social Behaviour
Team, Enforcement Response Team, National Health Service (NHS}), Local Safeguarding
Children Board (LSCB}, Public Health Team and Fire Authority, in delivering a range of
initiatives aimed at ensuring the promotion of the Licensing Objectives throughout Haringey
such as:

* Joint-agency enforcement exercises

* Proactive moenitoring of licensed premises

* Test purchase operations

* multi-agency meetings

* The establishment of Public Spaces Protection Orders where, following a direction
from a police officer or authorised officer, alcohol may not be consumed publicly.

* Pub watch schemes/ Best Bar None Schemes.

* Responsible Retailer Scheme

*» Conducting training in responsible alcohol service and conflict management

¢ Alcohol Diversion Schemes.

* Attendance and participation in local and community meetings and workshops

LICENSING HOURS

The Council will generally deal with the issue of licensing hours having due regard to the
individual merits of each application, considering the potential for nuisance associated with the
style, characteristics and activities of the business and type of premises, examining any steps
that might reduce the risk of nuisance.

However, although the Council will treat each case on its individual merits, generally it will not
grant permission for licensable activities beyond 2330 hours on Sundays to Thursdays and
Midnight on Fridays and Saturdays in respect of public houses situated in areas having denser
residential accommodation. The Council would expect good reasons to be given to support
any application for extensions beyond these hours, including addressing possible disturbance
to residents and local parking. Additionally, in these areas, consideration will be given to
imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control.

THE FIRST LICENSING OBJECTIVE THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND
DISORDER

22



Page 146

between 0800 and 2000 hours.

* Limiting any nuisance or glare caused by the positioning of external lighting,
including security lighting

» Preventing odour or pests from refuse storage and waste disposal and the
accumulation of litter and smokers waste in the vicinity of the premises.

e The need for regular patrols of the boundary of the premises and / or at the
nearest residential to ensure nuisance impacts are not being experienced by
neighbours.

82 Applicants are recommended to seek advice from the council's environmental protection

83

84

team when preparing their operating plans and schedules. Where relevant, applicants are
also advised to refer to;

* TheInstitute of Acoustics “Good Practice Guide on the Control of Noise from
Pubs and Clubs”

» Noise at Work Guidance for employers on the Control of Noise at Work
Regulations 2005 issued by the Health and Safety Executive and obtainable from
httg://mww.hse.gov.uk/gubns/indgaazgdf

¢ Inthe case of large music events, the Code of Practice on Environmental Noise
Control at Concerts produced by the Noise Council together with Haringey Noise
Team policies

» Guidance on the Control of Odour and Noise from Commercial Kitchen Exhaust
Systems produced by DEFRA

e Guidance Notes for the Reduction of Obtrusive Light - Institute of Lighting
Engineers (2005)

This section of the policy is intended to provide a guide to prospective licence applicants
as to the types of controls that may be appropriate for the promotion of the prevention of
public nuisance licensing objective. It is neither intended to provide a definitive list of
preventative measures nor will the controls listed be appropriate in every circumstance.
They are provided to be considered and modified to fit the proposed business operation.

Applicants should note that where its discretion is engaged following consideration of
relevant representations, the licensing authority will consider attaching appropriate
conditions to licences to prevent nuisance. This may include additional site specific
controls relevant to the planned activities and their timing.

Preventing nuisance outside of premises

Nuisance caused by patrons outside of premises, whether by patrons queuing for entry;
enjoying the facility of a beer garden or terrace; or by smokers congregated on the
pavement, is of considerable concern to local residents. While noise is often the main
concern, obstruction of the highway preventing people passing by on the pavement and
forcing them into the road, can also be both intimidating and dangerous and hamper
access by emergency services, or street cleansing. Local residents may be further
affected by smoke from barbeques and other cooking equipment used in the open air.

Licensees have a responsibility for the conduct of their customers while they are in and
around their premises. If provision is made for customers to congregate or smoke
outside of premises, then sufficient management controls must be put into place to
ensure that no nuisance or disturbance is caused to local residents. Failure to control
customers outside of premises can result in licence reviews being submitted and impact
upon the premises licence,

32



	Agenda
	5 Summary of procedure
	6 Seven Sisters Off Licence, 627 Seven Sisters Road London N15
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION- SEVEN SISTERS OFF LICENCE

	7 Tottenham Express, 591 High Road, London N17
	REPORT DOCUMENTATION- TOTTENHAM EXPRESS

	8 Tasty Hutt (Marhaba), 443 West Green Road, London N15
	REPORT DUCMENTATION - TASTY HUTT (HARABA)


